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ABOUT THE COMPANY

'Wallfort Financial Services Limited' (Wallfort) has expertise in the area of investment. Wallfort

helps the institutional client's in making well-informed investment decisions and mobilizes their
funds to reap greater benefits and returns. We have further forayed into retail broking by

distributing franchises at national level as well as depository services via our in-house depository

NSDL& CDSL.

We aiifr to provide insight and to add value to our institutional investment decisions of our clients.

Specifib client needs vary greatly and we tailor our offering and advice accordingly. Ultimately,

the prwision of original investment ideas, access to company management and liquidity lie at the

core of. our offering. Our research aims to provide differentiated, value added advice to our

institutional clients. Through rigorous analysis we aim to generate both rnoney-making ideas and

thought-provoking views in orderto help investors make money.

Our company is backed by highly professional management team, who offer excellent execution

of orders, top class market reports and one of the best corporate research forming a

comprehensive institutional equities platform. This team is led by the Chairman & Managing

Director of the Company, Mr. Ashok Bharadia, who has over 33 years of experience in securities

market.

At Wallfort, we invariably aim at offering services that transform into customer satisfaction as a

result of our ethical business practice and transparency and that's what has enabled us to

perform successfully.

VISION & MISSION

The Wallfort Group's vision is to touch every aspect of life and create true wealth and development for our

clients, consumers, employees, partners, shareholders and the community no matter how big or small.

APPROACH & PEOPLE

We are in ourown way innovative and enthusiastic. We emphasize adequate, thorouEh research localand
world-wide developments, balancing these with the astute discovery of intrinsic values, synergies and

Erowth. Our people are our greatest asset. Drawn from a diversity of professional backgrounds, their blend
of experience, skilland dedication is shared with allourclients.
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Chairman and
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Notice of 23* Annual General Meeting

Notice !s herehy given that the Twenty-Third {23'o) Annual Genera! Meeting cf the members of

Wallfort Financiai Senvices l-imited will be hefd on Saturday, 29'n September, 20'XE at 09.00 a.rn. at the

reEistered office of the Cornpany at 205,4, hlari Chambers, S. E. Marg, Foe-t, Mumbai - 400001 to transact

tne following oLrsrnesses:

Ordinary Business:
.t

.1i To receive, considen and adopt the audited financial statennents of the Company as at

1 March 31 ,2A18 alonE with the report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

2.. 1o appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Bharadia (DlN -00407830), Managing Director
. who retires by r"otation and has offered himself for re-appointment.

I

Special Business:

1. To appoint Mr.Ashok Bharadia (DlN -00407830), as Managing Directorof the Company.

To consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification thereto from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the time being in

force) and the rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the members
be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Ashok Bharadia (DlN - 00407830), as Managing
Director for a period of 3 years on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect from 28'nApril,

2019 and shall be liable to retire by rotation.

The terms and conditions applicable for a period of 3 years from the date of appointment i.e 28*
April 2019 to 27'nApril 2022 shall be as follows and the same shall be subject to revision thereafter:

.1. Salary:

Salary ranging between Rs. 50,000/- to Rs. 3,00,0001 per month and a bonus equivalent to
four months'salary.

ll. Perquisites:

1. Housing Society rent provided forthe accommodation where he presently resides.

2. The expenses incurred by the appointee on gas, electricity, water, furnishing will be
reimbursed.

3. All the medical expenses incurred for him and his family shall be reimbursed by the
Company subject to a ceiling of 1 month's salary.

4. Leave Travel Concession for self and family once" in every year as may be sanctioned by
the Board.
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5. Fees of club subject to a maximum of two clubs, this will include iife membership fees.
6. Personal Accident lnsurance, the premium for which shall not exceed Rs.10,000/- per

annum.
7. Provision of a car with driver for use on cornpanies business and telephones at residence.
B. Leaveun-availedoftobeallowedtobeencashedaspertherulesoftheCompany.

tll. Gommission

Commission upto 5% of the net profits of the Company.

RHSOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, not
withstanding anything to the'contrary herein contained, the appointee shall be paid the above
reriuneration as the Minimum Remuneration subject however to the overall limits as per provisions
contained in the Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendments hereinafter made, as
rnay be agreed to between the Board of Directors and the appointee.

I
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to execute all such
agreements/deeds/ documents as may be necessary and do all such acts deeds and things as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution."

Date : '13th July,2018

Place: Mumbai

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Chairman & Managing Director
(DrN - 00407830)
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Notes;
a) Tire explanatory stai*rneni pursuant to Sectlon 1CI2 of the Companies Act, 20'l 3, wlrich sets ourt deta!!s

reiating to speciai business af the 23'o Annual General Meeting ('AGl\4') is annexed heretc.

b) The rou-ie rnap showing directiorrs to reachr the venue of the AGF"/i is annexed.

c) The Company has granted exemption to the statutory auditors frorn attending the AGM.

d) A member entitled to attend anci vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
.pbl l, instead of h im/her and a proxy need not be a member of the Com pany.

I

e) The proxy form should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 (forty
eight) hours before the commencement of theAGM.

f) Cqrporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution authorizing
their representatives to attend and vote at the AGM.

g) For the convenience of the members, an attendance slip along with the proxy form is annexed
herewith. Members are requested to sign on the space provided and fill up the particulars and hand
overthe attendance slip atthe place of theAGM. ':

h) ln case of joint holders attending theAGM, only such joint holder who is higher in order of names will be
entitled to vote.

The members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their Client lD and DP lD and
those who hold shares in physicalform are requested to write their Folio Number, in attendance slip for
attendingAGM.

The Company shall e-mail the copy of the annual report and the notice of AGM to the members whose
e-mail id's are registered as allowed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 20'15. (hereinafter called as Listing
Regulations) For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies shall be
sent in the permitted mode.

Shareholders who have not updated their email lD till date are requested to update their email address
with their depository participant for demat holding of shares and with the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents of the Company, Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited and for physical holding of
shares the shareholders are requested to contact the Registrar & Share TransferAgents.

Nomination Facility- The members holding the shares in physical form may obtain the nomination
form from the Company's Registrar and Share TransferAgents.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address :

o to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts; and
o to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in respect of their physical shares

folios along with Bank particulars.

Members desirous of getting any information in respect of the contents of the annual report are
requested to forward the queries to the Comp'any at least ten days priorto theAGM so thatthe required
information can be made available attheAGM.

r)

i)

k)

r)

m)

n)
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o) Voting at Annual General Meeting - The Company shall conduct voting by means of ballot / poll
process for the resolutions to be discussed at the AGM. Further the members who would have
already voted by means of remote e-voting shall not be allowedto vote by ballot / poll at the AGM.

p) Remote E-Voting
ln compliance with the provision of Section 1 08 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically' through the remote e-voting
services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) on all the resolutions set forth in

r the Notice.

qliVoting Results
i. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up Equity Share
' Capitai of the Company (i.e. One Vote for Every One Share held).
ii. The Company has appointed M/s. Priti J Sheth & Associates, Practiclng Company
I Secretaries, to act as the scrutinizer for e- votinE process as well as to conduct and prepare

scrutinizers reportforthe voting by poli/ ballotto be corrducted attheAnnual General Meeting.
i;i. The Scrutinizer shal!, immediately after the conclusion of voting atAGM, count the votes cast

atAGll, thereafter unblock the votes cast through rernote e-voting in the presence of at ieast
two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not latef than three days of
conclusion of the AGI\4, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total voies cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersiEn
the same.

iv. The result declared along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the notice board at the
registered office of the Company and on the website of the Company. The Company shall also
forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

r) The i nstructions for members for votin g electronical ly are as u nder: -
(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday 26'n September, 2018 at 09:00 a.m. and ends on

Friday 28* September, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
22"oSeptember, 2018 may cast theirvote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled

CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The share holders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(iii) Click on Shareholders

Now Enteryour User lD

a) FoTCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD
b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD
c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

lf you are holding shares in demat forin and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com voted on
an earliervoting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(iv)

(v)

(vi)



For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by lncome Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

o ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number afterthe first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA0000000'1 in
the PAN field.

Dividend

Bank'
Details

I
OR Date

of Birth

(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birlh (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your

demataccount or in the company records in orderto login.

o lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter

the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in

instruction (iv).
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(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. :

(ix) Members holding shares in physicalform will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu

wherein they are required to nnandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting

through CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) . Click on the EVSN forthe relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and against the same the
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assentto the Resolution and option NO implies thatyou dissentto the Resolution.

(xiii) Clickonthe"RESOLUTlONSFlLELlNK"ifyouwishtoviewtheentireResolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on'SUBMlT", Aconfirmation box
will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm yourvote, click on "OK", else to change yourvote, click on
"CANCEL' and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifu your vote,

(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes past by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the
Voting page.
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(xvii) lf a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User lD and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the
system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also casttheirvote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available forandroid
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store, Windows and

Apple smart phones. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
voting on youtr.mobile.

:

(xix) Note for Non - lndividual Shareholders and Custodians
iI 'r Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
, 

: required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and registerthemselves as Corporates.

' r A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the starnp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk"evoting@cdslindia.com

o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting(Ocdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

r Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizerto verify the same.

(xx) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAas") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

I
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Details of the Directors seeking appointmenUre-appointment at the Twenty Third (23rd) Annual
General Meeting as per Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and the SEBI {Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 201 5.

By Order of the tsoard
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Date: 'i3'n J,"rty,2018 , i|l-"n Bharadia
Flace: hilunnbai shairman & Managing Director

{DtN - 00407830)

Name of Director Mr. Ashok Bharadia
Date of Birth 13t07 t1966
Age 52
Date of Appointment (Orqinal) 16th November, 1994.

I

Brief Resume and
Expririence

He has over 33 years of experience in Stock Broking, lnvestment

Banking and lnstitutional business. He was associated with M/s. B.

N. Rathi & Sons, a member of The Stock Exchange Mumbai, from

the year 1985-1991. He has done dealing with UTl, LlC, SBI

Capital Markets Ltd., GlC, New lndia lnsurance, Can Bank Mutual

Fund, lDBl, lFCl and various other lnstitutions & Mutual Funds.

I

Expertise in specific
functional areas

Administration & Management

Qualification B.Com

Terms and condition
of appointmenUre-
appointment.

Managing Director, liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3

years on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect

from 28*April,2019
Remuneration to be
paid As stated in Resolution

Remuneration last
drawn 8,00,0001p.a

Directorships held in other
companies (excluding section
8 and foreign companies)

Nit

Memberships of committees
across other companies
(includes only Audit &'
Shareholders'/ Stake ho lder
Relationsh ip Gommittee)

Nit

Shares held in the Gompany 1 20001 0

Relationship with Directors
Manager and Key Manageriat
Personnel

Mr. Ashok Bharadia is spouse of Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia

Number of Board Meetings
attended during the
Financial Year 2017 -2018

6
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Explanatory Statement
Annexed to notice dated 13'n July, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

ITEM NO.4
The members are hereby informed that Mr. Ashok Bharadia was appointed as Managing Director for the
term of 5 years and his term of office as Managing Director expires on 27'nApril, 2019. Keeping in view his
expertise and skills and pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee it is
proposed to re-appoint Mr. Ashok Bharadia as Managing Director for the term of 3 years w.e.f 2B'n April,
20l9.onthetermsandconditionsasspecifiedin theresolutionappendedintheNoticeofAGM.

The'Bbard of Directors in its meeting held on 13'n July, 2018 have approved the appointment of Mr. Ashok
Bharabiafortheperiodof3yearsi.eirom28'nApdl,2019to27'nAprit,'iOZZsubjectioapprovalof members.

ln accordance with provisions of Section 196 of the Companies Act 20'13 the aforesaid appointment is
subject to approval of members of the Company by means of Special Resolution.

your gf,arO accordingly seeks approval for the proposed appointment by way of passing a Special
Resolution as appended in agenda item no.4 of the notice of 23"AGM.

Apart from Mr. Ashok Bharadia himself Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia being a relative, none of the other
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way personally,con""rn"d with the
resolution set out at item no.4 of the notice convening theAGM exceptto the extent of theirshareholding.

I. GENERALINFORMATION

'1. Nature of lndustry : Share broking and Finance

2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production : Not Applicable

3. ln case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per
proiect approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus : NotApplicable

4. Financial performance based on given indicators : The net profit of the Company for the
financialyear ended March 31 , 2018 was Rs. 100,92 4,0621-

5' Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: The Company has not rnade any foreign'' investments and neitherentered into anyforeign collaboration.

II. INFORMAT"IONABOUTTHEAPPOINTEE

1. Background details: Mr. Ashok Bharadia is a ManaEing Director of the Company who looks
afterthe management of the Company. He has vast experience in Capital IMarkets.

2' Past remuneration: The gross remuneration drawn by him during the financial year ended
March 2018 was Rs. 800,0001

3. Recognition or Rewards : None

4" "!ob profile and his suitability: As a Managing Director, he is responsible for overail
rnanager-nent and administraiion of the Company.

5. Renruneration proposed: it is propcsed to pay salary ranging between Rs. 50,000 to
,Rs. 3,e0,0001 per month in addition commission upto 5% of net profit and perquisites as
ssecified in the resoiution above.

i1
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6. Companative remuneration profile: Considering the responsibility shouldered by
him for the enhancement of the business of the Company, proposed remuneration is
commensurate with industry standards held in sirnilar sized and similarly positioned
business.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship
with the managerial personnel, if any: Does not have any pecuniary relationship
with the Company except remuneration drawn as Managing Director. Relationship
with other managerial personnel is as provided in annexure to the notice ofAGM.

OTHER.INFORMATION

t. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The Company has adequate profit during the
previous financial year. As a prudent measure, the approval of the members is being
sought for payment of remuneration to Mr. Ashok Bharadia in the event of inadequacy of
profits in any financial year.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: While the profit of the
Company is presently adequate, the Company constantly endeavours to enhance the
ambit of services provided and increase its market presence. 

.:

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: The Company

expects to increase its profits in the line with the increase in its activity and market

penetration.

7
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Date: 13'n July,2018
Place: Mumbai

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/.

Ashok Bharadia
Chairman & Managing Director
(DrN - 00407830)

12
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Route Map to the registered office address of Wallfort Financial $ervices Limited venue of

23'oAnnual General Meeting of the lklembers of the C*n'lpany
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BOARD'S REPORT
DearMembers,

The Board of Directors hereby presents the report of the business and operations of your Company, along
with the audited financial statements, forthe financialyearended March 31,2018.

Su mmary of operations/resu lts

The firlancial results of the Compqny for the year ended Maroh 31 ,2018 as compared to that of previous
year ari: summarized as under:

Company'sAffaErs

ln comparison to previous financial year, during financiai year 2018, the performance of the Companywas
fairly rnuted due to several faciors such as: global trade disputes, raising crude oil prices, rupee
depreciation and rising geopolitical tensions. These issues have created a reasonable angst amongst the
investors which has led to a depressed market environment. We expect this scenario to continue in near
future.

These issues have been amplifying since the start of calen dar year 2018 and has affected your Company's
profitability during Quarter4 of financial year 2018 which led to the downfall in the overall profit forthe year.

To mitigate these risks, the management has taken reasonable steps to protect the investors interest with
investment in quality stocks and by putting more emphasis on increasing turnover from both existing and
new institutionalclients by providing them with market information and analysis.

The Company has booked a net profit of Rs. 1009 /- Lacs during the year as against the net profit of
Rs. 11071Lacs during lastyear.

Transferto reserves

No amounts have been transferred to any reserves during the financial year 2017 -18.

Dividend & Transfers to IEPF

Your Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31 2018. The Company
was not required to transferthe amount of any unclaimed/unpaid dividend to lnvestor Education Protection
Fund.

Change in the nature of business

No changes occurred in the nature of business Ouiing the financial year ended March 31,2|1land till the
date of issue of this report.

PARTICULARS FinancialYear
2417-1&

FinancialYear
2016-17

Reverlue from operations 243,287,579 224,557,982

Profit before tax 136,744,721 147,783,073

Profit after tax 144,924,06? i14,727,437

14
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Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest is
outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

lnternal Financial Control (lFG)

Youn Company's internai control system (including lnternai Financiai Controls anrd with reference to
Financial statements) ensui"es efficiency, reliability and completeness of accouniing records and tirneiy
preparations of reiiable financial and management information, compliance with all applicable laws and
regulbtions, optirnurn utilization and the protection of the Company's assets.

The Oompany has appointed Mis. i-i. N. Bafna & Co., Chartered Accountants as the lnternalAuditors as
mandated under Section 138 of the CompaniesAct,20'13 for conducting the lnternalAuditof the Cornpany.

Signiiicant and material orders

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals impacting the
functioning of the Company.

Subsidiaries, JointVentures andAssociate Companies 
.

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries or associate companies; also it has not entered into any
joint venture agreements with any other entities.

Share Capital

During the F.Y. 2017-2018,there was no change in the Share Capital of the Company.

StatutoryAuditors

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the CompaniesAcl20l3 M/s. S.Rakhecha & Company,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 108490W) was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of tl're
Company to hold office for a period of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of 22".AGM till the
conclusion of the 27'hAGM to be held in theyear2022 subjectto ratification by members ateveryAGM oras
may be necessitated by theAct from time to time.

However Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 7'n May 2018 has done away with the
requirement of the ratification of the appointment of Statutory Auditors and hence M/s S. Rakhecha &
Company shall act as StatutoryAuditors till theAGM to be held intheyear 2022.

Auditor's Report

The statements made by the auditors in their report are self-explanatory and do not require any comments
by the Board of Directors.

SecretarialAuditor

As required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder the Board has
appointed M/s. Priti J. Sheth & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as SecretarialAuditor of the
Com pany for the F Y 20'1 7- 1 8

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2O1Z-1A iorr" part of the Annuat Report as
"AnnexureA"to the Board's Report.
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a)

b)

Directors comment on qualification or observation

Our secretarial auditors have qualified their report for non-compliance with regards to appointment of a
Company Secretary in whole-time employment as mandated under the provisions of Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Company Secretary to act as compliance officer of the Company as required
under Listing Regulations

The Company w.e.f. 2"0 May, ZOtg nas appointed Company SQgretary & Compliance Officer as required
undert\re provisions of Section 203 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Aud itot's certif icate on corporate governa nce

ns requireO under l-isting Regulations, the auditors'certificate on corporate governance is enclosed as
" Annexure B" to the Board's report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Appointments

There were no appointments during the year under review.

Re-appointments

Tenure of Mr. Deepak Lahoti (DlN -01765511) as Whole-time Director of the Company expired on
31"' March, 2017 . The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7'n Febru ary, 2017 appointed him as
Whole Time Director for the term of 5 years w.e.f. 1"'April, 2017 and the same was ratified by the
members atthe 22"oAnnual General Meeting held on 29'n September,2017.

Retirement by rotation

As per provisions of the CompaniesAct 2013, Mr. Ashok Bharadia (DlN - 00407830) retires by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible seeks re-appointment. The
Board of Directors recommend his reappointment atthe ensuingAnnual General Meeting.

Froposed Appointments

Tenure of Mr. Ashok Bharadia (DlN -00407830) as Managing Director of the Company ends on
27'nApril,2019. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors attheir
respective meetings held on 13'n July, 20'18 have approved his appointment as Managing Director for
the terrn of 3 years w.e.f. 2B'nApril,2019 and the same is placed for ratification by members at ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Resignation" 
,

None of the Directors resigned during the year under review.

c)

d)

e)
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Deelaration by independent directors

The Conrpany has receivad necessary deciarations fronr the independent directors under $ectioer 14S{71

of the Cornpaniee Act, 2013 stating that they nneet the criteria of indepencience as iaid down in Sectlcn
149{6) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations.

Familiarization programme for independent d irectons

All new independent directors appointed on the Board attend a familiarization programme.
'l

Afterjappointment a formal letter is issued to the independent directors outlining his/her roles, functions,
duiies and responsibilities.

Board evaluation

i The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basis 6f the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes,
information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee
members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
meetings, etc.

The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and
committee meetings.

ln a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, and
performance of the board as a whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors
and non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the
entire board, excluding the independentdirectorbeingevaluated.

Extract of Annual Return

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 13a(3Xa) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of Annual
Return in Form MGT-g is.appended as"Annexure C"tothe Board's Report.

Gorporate Social Responsi bility (GSR)

The brief outline oi th" Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the initiatives
undertaken by the Company on CSR activities in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, during the year are set out in "Annexure D" of this report in the format
prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. However, the
Company has not spent the entire amount as required as it was in search of avenues for incurring the
same.

For other details regarding the CSR Committee, please refer to the corporate governance report, which
forms part of this report. The policy is available on the website of the Company at www.wallfort.com

Numberof meetings of the Board

The Board duly met six times during the financial year. Details olthe meetings of the board, are given in
corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

17
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The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed in the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the lnstitute of Company
Secretaries of lndia.

Committees of the Board

Currently, the Board has four committees: the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration
Comriittee, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, and the Stakeholders' Relationship
Commitlee.

The det{ils of the committees of Board is as detailed in the Corpo rate governance reportwhich forrns a part
of theAnnualReport.

Details of transactions entered bythe Gompanywith non-executive directors

Following transactions were entered into by the Company with non-executive directors during the year
underreview. ':

1. Sitting fees paid to allthe Directors for attending Board meetings.
2. tsrokerage services rendered to Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia.

Farticulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan to any
other body corporate or person exceeding the specified limits mentioned under section 186(2) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Further, details of investments made by the Company during the year under review form a part of the
financial statements.

Related Party Transactions

The details of Related"Party Transactions entered into by the Company are annexed hereto in form AOC-2.

Furthel the disclosure of Related PartyTransactions in compliance withAccounting Standards form a part
of notes to accounts.

Further the Company does not have any holding and subsidiary Company and therefore the related party
disclosures as required to be given under PartAof Schedule Vof Listing Regulations are notapplicable.

Particulars of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial persons and emptoyees

The ratio of the remuneration of each director io the median emplgyee's remuneration as per Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Cornpanies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board Repo rlas"Annexure E,,.

18
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Conservation of energy, research and development, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section (3Xm) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are enclosedas "Annexure F"to the Board's report.

Material changes and commitments

No mqterial changes/ commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which financialstatements relate and the date of this report.

Policybn director's appointment and remu neration

The cunent policy of the Company is to have an optimum combination of both executive and independent
directorg to rnaintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions of governance and
management.

The policy of the Company on director's appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining
qualifications, independence of director and other matters, as required under Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is available on our website (www.wallforT.com). There has beeh no change in the
policy since the last financial year. We avow that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms
laid out in the nomination and remuneration policy of the Company.

Folicies

All our policies are available on our website (www.wallfort.com). The policies are reviewed periodically by
the Board and updated based on need.

Gorporate governance

Our Corporate governance philosophy: Your Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance has
been to ensure fairness to the shareholders with full transparency and to enhance and retain investor trust.
We always seek to ensure that our performance is driven by integrity.

Our Corporate governance report for the financial year ended on March 31,2018 forms a part of this
AnnualReport.

Management discussion and analysis

The report on management discussion and analysis as per the Listing Regulations forms integral part of
thisAnnual Report.

Director's responsibi lity statement

ln accordance with the provisions of Section
Companyconfirm that:

134(5) of the Conrpanies,Act 2013, the directors of the

'!. ln the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the ycar ended 31"'March 2018, the
applicable Accounting Standards hbve been followed and there are no material
departures;

'19
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?. The directons have selected such accounting policies and applied then'l consistentiy and
nrade judgrnents and estimates that ane neasonabie and prudent so as to give a true amd

fair view of the state of affairs of the Cornpany as at 3 1 "' Mare h, 201 I and of the profii and
ioss of the Companyforthe yeanended as on thatdate;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient cane for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provlsions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

.'j irregularities.

4: The directors have prepared the annualaccounts on a'going concern'basis.

5. . The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
, thatsuch internalfinancialcontrols are adequate and were operating effectively;

6. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements 
":

The Board of Directors acknowledge the continued support and co-operation extended by the
statutory authorities, Government authorities, bankers, stock exchange, stakeholders and
employees of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Chairman & Managing Director
(DrN - 00407830)

Date: 13" JuIy,2018.
Place: Mumbai
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By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Lirnited

sdt-

Ashok Bharadia
Date: '13'n July,20XE Chainmarr.& M-a_naging Director
Ftace: Mirr.nb-ai (DtN - 00407930)

t,
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'oAnnexure A'u

Form MR.-3

Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to Section 2A4() of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. I of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Malagerial Personnel) R.uies, 20141

To, .
Thettilembers,
Wallfort Financial Services Liniited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherdnce to good corporate practices by Wallfort Financial Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as
'the Company'). SecretarialAudit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its_officers, agents and

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report th"at in my opinion, the

Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31"' March 2018 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

Wallfort Financial Services Limited ("The Company") for the period ended on 31" March 2018
according to the provisions of:

l. The CompaniesAct,2013 (theAct) and the Rules made thereunder;

ll. TheSecuritiesContracts(Regulation)Act,1956('SCRA')andtheRulesmadethereunder;

lll. The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

lV. Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
lndia Act, 1 992 ('SEBI Act'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations ,2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations,2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board pf lndia (lssue of€apital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period)

a)

b)

c)
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d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Gompany during Audit
period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Gompany during Audit period)

0 The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share TransferAgents)
, Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the

: Company duringAudit period)

\I 0) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
) and (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable tothe Gompany duringAudit period)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) SecretarialStandardsissuedbyThelnstituteofCompanySecretariesoflndia.

(ii) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

We further report that, based on the representation made by the Company and its Ofiicers in respect of
systems and mechanism formed /followed bythe Company and on examination of the relevant documents
and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the following laws, regulations, directions, orders
are applicable specifically to the Company:

a) SEBI (Stock-Brokers and Sub-Brokers) Regulations, 1992, as amended.

b) SEBI (lntermediaries) Regulations, 2008, as amended.

c) SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, i 996, as amended.

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the management,
I confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc. rnentioned above except that the Company has not appointed Company Secretary as Key
Managerial Personnel as mandated u/s 203 of the CompaniesAct 2013 and Company Secretary as
compliance officer as required under Listing Regulations.

I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and lndirect Tax laws by the
Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory
Auditors and other designated professionals.

lfurther report that:

The Bsard of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the pfOper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Non-Executive lndependent Directors subject to the above observations.

24
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- Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a systern exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and fon

meaningful participation atthe meeting.

- All decisions at Board & Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously.

lfurther report that:
'I

.There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

r operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
t ahd guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period:
I

There were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance

of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For Priti J. Sheth & Associates
Gompany Secretary

Date: 5'n July, 2018
Place: Mumbai

sd/-

PritiSheth
CP No.: 5518
FCS. : 6833
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Annexure to the SecretarialAudit Report

To,
The Members,
Wallfort Financial Services Limited
C I N : 165920M H 1 994PLC 082992

OurSecretarialAuditReportdated5'nJuly,2018 istobereadalongwiththisletter.
'I

1. jMaintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our

\ rrespbnsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial records produced for our audit.
)t

', 2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was

i {one on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company as it is taken care in the statutory audit.

4. We have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required.

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. This SecretarialAudit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Date: 5"Ju|y,2018
Place: Mumbai

For Priti J. Sheth & Associates
Gompany Secretary

sd/-

PritiSheth
CP No.: 5518
FCS. : 6833
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"Annexure B"

Auditors Certificate on Compliance with the Gonditions of Corporate Governance

Tothe Members of
Wallfort Financial Services Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Wallfort Financial Services
Limited, forthe year ended 31"'March, 2018, as stipulated in Listing Regulations of the said Companywith
the stdck exchanges.

The eompiiance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the rnanagement. Our
examiriation was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied in

all material respects with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the listing regulations
except that the Company has not appointed a Company Secretary to act as a Compliance officer as on 31"'

March 2018. However Company has appointed Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f
2"0May2018.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 5'n July, 2018
Place: Mumbai

For S. Rakhecha & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor
M. No.038560
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ANNEXURE C

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

I

I

I

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated.

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the & Adminishation) Rules, 2014.

;IN .65920MH1 994PLC062992
2 -.qistration Date 16t11t94

3 Name of the Company Wallfort Financial Services Limited

4 Category/Sub-category of the Cbmpany Company Limited By Shares

lndian Non Government Company

5
Address of the Registered office
& contact details

205 A Hari Chambers, S. B. Marg, Fort, Mumba
Maharashtra-400001. Email: cosec@wallfort.con

6 y'Vhether listed comoanv Yes
7 Details of the Stock Exchanges where shares are listed Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

8 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if an1 Satelite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.,
Unit No 49, Bldg No. 13 -A- B, 2"0 Floor,
Samhita Commercial Co-op Soc Ltd, Off
Andheri Kurla Lane , MTNL Lane, Sakinaka,
Mumbai -400072.
P hone : 022-2852046 1 I 28520462
Fax:022-285118O9

Sr. No Name & Description of main producUservices NIC Code of the
Product / Service

% to total turnover
of the company

1
Share and Stock Brokers, Finance Brokers, Underwriters &
Sub - Underwriters and act as Depositary Participant of NSDL & CDSL 100.00%

Sr. No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

-/o 9ts
SHARES
HELD

APPLICABLE
sEcTtoll

Not Applicable
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lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Gapital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise share holding.

Category of Shareholders

No of Shares held at the begining
of the year (As on 31 .03.2017)

No of Shares held at the end
ofthe year {As on 31.03.2018)

% Ghange durinl
the year

Demat Physical Total
l/oof Tota

Shares Demat Physical Total
/oof Tola
Shares

A. Promoters
l.lndian

a) lndividuals / HUF 7262600 0 726260( 74 97 7262600 0 726260( 74.97 0.00

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) State Governments (s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

d)'Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

e)tsanks / Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

) Sny other 0 0 0 000 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total (A) I 7262600 0 7262600 74.97 I ZOZOUTi 0 t26260 74.57 0.00

2. Foraign

a) NRI lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

b) Other lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

c) Bodies Coroorate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

d) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Sub-Total (A) {2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

TOTAL (A)=(AX1)+(AX2) 7262600 0 7262600 74.97 7262600 0 7262600 74.57 0

{B) Public Shareholdinq

1. lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) lnsurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) Foreign lnstiiutional lnvestors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Foregin Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

l) Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2. Non-lnstitutions
a) Bodies Corporate

i) lndian 267131 30300 257435 3.07 302944 0 302944 3.13 0.06

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

b) lndividuals

lndividuok !fioreholders holding nomlnol Shore (opilol uplo Rs. I hkh 255181 787005 1042152 '10.76 6071 06 734605 1341711 13.85 3.09

hdividuols Shoreholders holding nominol lhore (opihl in enerr 0l Rr. I Loldl 38468t 321 300 705988 7.29 342250 271904 6'14'150 6.34 .0.95

{C) Other (Soecifv)

HUF 365097 1 0000 375097 497 141453 0 141453 1.46 -2.41

Non Resident lndians 2378 0 237t 0.02 22754 0 22754 0.23 0.21

Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Foreiqn National 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Clearing Members 1510 0 1 51( 0.02 1 588 0 1 588 0.02 0.00

Trusts 0 0 0.00 0 0 000 0

Sub-Total (BX2)- t275995 1148605 242460t 25.03 141 8095 t006505 ,Lri m 25.03 0.00

Total Public Shareholding (B) 275995 1 148605 242460( 25.03 1 41 8095 1006505 ) At AAn.t 25 03 0.00

ToTAL (A)+(B) r538595 1148605 368720( 100.00 8680965 1006505
'06 

I LUL 100.00 0.00

C Shares Held By Custodian GDRs & ADRs 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

GRAND TOTAL{A+B+C) 1148605 100.00 8680695 006505 100.00 0.00IJJdJ9S ,06/zuu ,06rlut
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(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTER

Sr. No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginigg of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change ir

share
holding
during the
vear

No. ot
Shares

% of totai
shares
of ths

comDanv

70 OI Snareg

pledged
NO, OT

Shares
% of tota!

shares
of the

comnanv

% of shares
pledged

total shares total shares
1 Anil Jain 1225410 12.6:5 0.00 1 000000 10.32 0"00 -2.32
? Ashok Bharadia 1ilot)o1t) 1? 39 o clri 1 20001 0 I Z.3Y o.ot) ooo

Aniali Anil Jain 94751 0 9"78 0,00 0 0 0.00 -9.78
4 Sanareeta RhArA.li2 841S10 8.69 (l (x) ft41910 86q ono oon
5 Manoi Bharadia 747844 n13 onn 1 960i60 20.24 000 1214
b, Vandana Manoi Bharadia 444504 4.59 0.00 444500 459 000 00n
7 Deena Sunil Bharadi: 36891 0 381 000 36891 0 3 a"l 000 oon
8 Ramkumar Bharadia 3361 00 3.47 0.00 3361 00 a Aa 000 0.00
I Deeoak Lahoti 31 AOI O 3.28 0.00 31 801 0 3.28 000 {} (x)

10 Shvamsundar Bharadia 299974 3.1 0 000 299970 3.10 0.00 0.00
11 Annaourna Bharadia 14783A 1.53 0.00 14743] 1.53 0.00 000
12 Radhakishan Bharadia 1 00000 1.03 0.00 1 00000 103 000 oo
13 Shvamsundar Bharadia (HUF) 1 00000 '1 .03 0 c)0 1(X)OOt 1.03 0.00 0.00
14 Radha Kishan Bharadia (H[JF) 95000 098 oon qSnnn 098 0.00 000
15 Viiav Shvamsr rnder Bharadia 50000 o.52 0.00 50000 o52 000 0.00

Total 7262600 74-97 0_00 72G2AOO 74.97 0.00 0.00
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*No 
change took in shareholding of other promoters

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

(iii) Change ln Promoters Shareholding

Sr. No. Particulars Date Reason Shareholding holding at the begining of
the year

]umulative Share holding
iurino the vear

No. of Shares % of total
shares

tlo. of Shares % of total
shares

1 Anil Jain

At the beginning of the year 0110412017 1225010 12.65 1225010 12.65
Changes during the year 22109t2017 Sale -225010 -2.33 1 000000 10.32
At the end of the year 31t03/2018 1 000000 10.32

z Anjali Jain

At the beginning of the year 01t04t2017 947510 9.78 947510 9.78
Changes during the year 22t09t2017 Sale -947510 -9.78 0 0
At the end of the vear 3110312018 0 0

a Manoj Bharadia

'At the beginning of the year 0110412017 787840 8.13 787840 8.13
Changes during the year 22t09t2017 Purchase 1172520 12.11 1 960360 20.24
At the end of the year 31t03t2018 1 960360 20.24

Sr. No. For each of the Top 1 0
Sahreholders

Date Reason Shareholding holding at the begining of
the year

Cumulative Share holding
during the year

No. of Shares % of total
chcrac

No. of Shares o/o oltolal

1 Bang Securities Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-17 185,00C 1.91 185,000 1.91

Changes during the year 31 -Dec-1 7 Sale (25,000 0.26 160,000 1.65
1 6-Feb-1 8 Sale /?? nnn 0.34 127.O00 131

At the end ofthe year 31-Mar-18 127,000 1.31
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Cumulative Shane hoiding j

during the year 
_{

f'lo. of % cf iotal
shares

Shareholding holding at the begining of
the year

At the beginning ofthe year

Ai the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year

Nirmai Bang Financial
Services Private Limited
At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & Key Management Personal:

Sr. No. For each of the Top 10
Sahreholders

Date Reason Shareholding holding at the begining ol
the year i

Cumulative Sfare holding
during the ye{r

No. of Shares % of total
shares

No. of Shares % of total
shares

I Progressive Share Broking Private

Limited

At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-17

Changes during the year 31-Mar-18 Purchase 27,000 0.28 27,000 o.28

At the end of the year 31-Mar-18 27,400 0.28

'!0 Kirandevi Golecha

At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-17 42,504 4.44 42,500 4.44

Changes during the year 30-Sep-1 7 lale i2,000) 0.02 40,500 4.42

22-Dec-17 i10,500) 0.11 30.000 0.31

31 -Dec-1 7 (4,000) 0.04 26.000 u.z I

At the end ofthe year 31-Mar-18 26,000 o.27

Shareholding of Directors/
Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding holding at the begining of
the year

At the beginning of the year

No changes during the financial year 2017-18

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

No changes during the financial year 201V-18Changes during the year

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

l.lo changes during the financial year 2017-18

At the end ofthe vear

At the beginning of the year

l")o changes during financial year 2t)i 7-1 I
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(v) INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company lncluding lnterest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Amount in INR)

Shareholding of Directors/
Key Manageriai Fersonnei

Shareholding holding at the begining of
the year

At the beginning of the year

No changes during the financial year 2417-1&

At the end ofihe year

At the beginning of the year

No changes during the financial year 2017-18

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year No changes during the financial year 2017-18

At the end ofthe

Particulars lsecured Loans I

lExcludinq Deoosibl
Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebteness

lndebtedness at the begining of the financial year

l) Principal Amount 49442196.31 0 0 49442196.31

ii) lnterest Due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) lnterest Accured but not due 0 0 0 0

TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 45442196.31 0 0 49442156.3',1

Change in lndebtness during the financial year

"Addition 36651 65525.1 1 0 0 36651 65525.1 1

.Reduction 3662405924.01 0 0 3662405924.01

Net Change 2759601.11 0 0 2759601.1',[

lndebtness the end of the financial year

l) Principal Amount 52201797.41 0 0 52201797.41

ii) lnterest Due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) lnterest Accured but not due 0 0 0 0

TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 52201797.4',1 0-00 0 52201797.41
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5r. No Particulars Of Remuneration Name of the MDMTD/Manager Total
Amount

{rNR)
Name

Ashok
Bharadia

Manoj
Bharadia

Deepak
Lahoti

Designation
Chairman &

Manoino Directo

Whole-Time
Director

Whole-Time
Director & CFO

I GROSS SALARY
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17 (11 ot lncome tax, Act, 1961 . 600.000 600,000 600,000 1,800,000

Q) Value of Prequisites uls 17(2) of the lncome Tax Act
.1961 0 0 0 n

c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of the income tax
act,1961 0 0 0 0

z STOCK OPTION 0 0 0 0
3 SWEAT EQUITY U 0 0

4 co}/MrstoN
-AS % OF PROFIT
.OTHERS SPECIFY

0 0 0 U

5 oTHERS (BONUS) 200,000 200,000 200,000 600,000

OTHERS (Fees for attendinq board meetinq) 30,000 30,000 30,000 90,000
TOTAL (A) 830,000 830,000 . 830,000 2,490,000

CEILING AS PER THE ACT 60,3if3,342
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VI REMUNIRAT]ON OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to managing Director, Whole time Director and / or Manager :

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of theDirectors Total
Amounl
(rNR)

Ajav
Mantri

Pramod
Guote

Krishnagopal

Bivani
Sangeeta
Bharadia

Ritesh
Chandamal

lndependent Directors
Fee for attending Board meetings 25,000 10,000 25.000 25.000 85 000
Commission o 0 o 0
Others, Please Specifv 0 0 0 0 0
Iotal (1) 25,000 10.000 25.000 0 25,000 85,000

2. Other Non Excutive Directors 0 0 tJ 0 0 0
Fee for attendino Board meetinos 0 0 tt 30,000 0 30.000
Commission 0 0 0 0 0
Others, Please Soecifv U 0 0 0 0 0
Totai (2) 0 0 0 30,000 0 30,000
Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration 25,000 10,000 25.000 30.000 25,000 1 ,15,000
Over all Ceiling as per the act 100,000

per
meeting

100,000
per

meeting

'i00,000
per

meeting

'100,000

per
meeting

100,000
per

meeting
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Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel TotalAmt.
Rs. ln Lac

Name

Designation

1 GROSS SALARY

a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17 (1) ot income tax, '1961

NtL

b) Value of Prequisites u/s 17(2) of the
lncome Tax act 1961

.i) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
, lncomeTaxAct, 1961

2 STOCK OPTION
J SWEAT EQUITY

4 cbMMrsroN
-a's % of profit
-o{hers, specify

5 OTHERS, PLEASE SPECIFY
TOTAL

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sdi-

Ashok Bharadia
Date: "!3'n July, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
ptace: Mumb"ai (DlN - 00407830)

Type Section of the
Companies
Act

Brief Description Details of
Penalty/PunishmenUC
ompounding fees
imbosdd

Authority
(RD/NCLT/Court)

Appeal made if any (givb

details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

hflLPunishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORI

Penalty

NILPunishment

Compoundino

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

l.llL
Punishment
u0mpoun0lng
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"AnnexL!r@ S"
CO RPORATE SOC IAL R.ES FO NSI E I I-ITY STATEM EXSIT

'r. Abrief outline of the Company's CSR Folicy

Policy Statement:

The rnanagement of the Company acknowledges the responsibilities to the communities in which the
Company operates are essential to the iong-term success of business and are desirable to all iis
stakeholders. The Company aims to be recognized as an industry leader in Corporate Responsibility and

r to thisrend has embarked on a journey of continuous improvement.
i'
i The Company recognizes the commitmentforCsR beyond statutory requirement^

t 2. GOMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE
t

Sr.

No.
Name Of The Member Category

1 Mr. Ajay Mantri (Chairman) Non Executive lndependent Director

2. Mr.Deepak Lahoti Executive Director & Promoter

J. Mr.Ashok Bharadia Manaqinq Director & Promoter

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 182,858 ,611 .671-

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item no. 3 above): Rs. 36,57,175l-

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year :

(a)Total amount to be spent forthe financialyear: Rs. 36,57 ,1751-

(b)Total amount spent during this financial year: Rs. 32,09,9821-

(c) Manner in which the amount was spent during the financial year 2017 -18
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Sr
Na

CSR
Project i
Activity
identified

Sector in
which
the
project
is
covered

Project
Programs :

L Local
Area or
2. Specify
the State
and
district
where
projects
or
'programs

was
undertaken

Amount
outlay
(Budget)
project
or
pr9grarn
wise

Amount
spent on
the
project or
programs

Sub head :

1. Direct
Expenditure
on
project
and
programme
2.
Overheads

Cumulative
expenditure
upto
the
reporting
period

Amount
spent:
Direct or
through
implementi
ng
agnecy

1. Prpmoting
education,
Sponsoring
children's
odr rnafinn

Promoting
Education

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

198"000 198,000 198,000 Maheshwari
Pragati
Mandal

2. Preventive
Healthcare

Preventive
F'lealthcare

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

11 ,000 11 ,000 11 ,000 . Maheshwari
Pragati
Mandal

3. Animal
Welfare

Animal
Welfare

Pathmeda,
Rajasthan

25,000 25,000 25,000 Maheshwari
Pragati
Mandal

4. Sponcering
lunch for
childrens in

School

Eradicating
Hunger

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

7500 7500 7500 A K Munshi
Yojna

5. Preventive
Healthcare
& Promoting
Education

Preventive
Healthcare
& Promoting
Education

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

2,50,000 2,s0,000 2,50,000 Bhansali
Trust

6. Preventive
Heaithcare

Preventive
Healthcare

Mumbai,
[\Iaharashtra

15,000 15,000 15,000 Deria Poor

Box Chairity
Fund- KEM

Hospital

DentalCamp
Oroanised

Preventive
Healthcare

Murnbai.
Maharashtra

60,000 60,000 60,000 Dr. Gauri
Kale

8. Cne Teacher
Schooi

Promoting
Tribai
Fdr rne*inn

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

't1 ,000 11 ,000 11 ,000 Friends of

Tribal Society

g. Provision of
eloths
in flood

affected area

Disaster
Relief Work

New Delhi 2,00,000 2,00,000 2,00,G00 Goonj-Rahat

Fioods

a7
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'!0 Mid Day
tvlear

Foverty &
Mainutrition

Murnba?,
lMaharashtra

5U-UIJU 50,{)s0 5S,0CI0 ISKCN Fooo
Poliof

Foundation
11. Promoting

Education
Promoting
Educationr

IVladhya
Pradesh

5,OCI,000 5,00,OCI0 5,00,000 Farivaar
Education
Society

12 Health Care Health Care Mumbai,
Maharashtra

100,000 100,000 100.000 Farkinsons
Diseases &

Movement
Disorder

Society

13 Sponsor a
chitd
Program

Eradicating
poverty &
malnutrition

New Delhi 24,00fr 24,00a 24,11fi Plan

lnternational

14 Promoting
Education

Promoting
Education

Nashik,
Maharashtra

5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 Priyadarshini
Foundation

15 School Fees
& Uniform
for'1 child

Promoting
Education

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

13,600 13,600 13,600, Rajasthani
Mahila
Mandal
High School

16 Organising
consultancy
camp in
sltrm aroa

Preventive
Health

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

29382 29382 29382 Selfcare
Support
Private
Limited

17 Preventive
Health Care

Preventive
Health Care

Chitrakoot,
Madhya
Pradesh

3,00,000 5,UU,UUU J,UU,UUU Snree
Sadguru
Seva sang
Trust

1B Preventive
Health Care

Preventive
Health. Care

Nashik,
Maharashtra

5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 SMBT
Seva bhavi
Trust

19 Promoting
special
education,
vocational
skills for
blind children

promoting
education,
including
special
education &
employment
enhancing
vocational
skills among
the
differently
abled

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

5,500 5,500 5,500 The NAB
Workshop
for blind

I

I

I

LI
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6. ResponsibilityStatement

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
committee monitors implementation of CSR prolects and activities in compliance with CSR objectives
of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/, sd/-

Ashok Bharadia Ajay Mantri

Date: 13,n July, 2018 Ghairman & Managing Director Chairman of CSR Gommittee
ptace: Mumbai (DlN - 00407830) (DlN - 01600060)

2A Upliftment of
poor & needy
tribal people

Rural
Developmen
projects

Murnbai,
Maharashtra

?,50,0s0 2,50,0G0 2,50,000 Trible
integrated

development
& education

trust
21 Promoting

Provision of
3 water
coolers at
'csr station
ind 1 at Cufl
Parade
Police
S.tation

Provision of
safe drinking
water

Mumbai,
Maharashtra

1,00,000 1,60,000 1,60,000 Direct

t TOTAL 3209982
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"Annexure E"

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees of the company for the
financial year 2017-18, percentage increase of remuneration of each director and percentage increase in
remuneration paid to wholetime directors:

o Percentage of increase in the median remuneration of the employees for the tinaribial year- 172.15o,h
r No. of permanentemployees on the role of the Company: 60
o Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the nnanagerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circurnstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration:

Average percentile increase - 25.87 %tile
Therewas no increase in Managerial remuneration

e The Board of Directors hereby affirm that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

o Statement of top 10'Employees as required under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 as amended till date will be available for inspection at the registered
office of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Date: 13'h July, 2018 Ghairrnan & Managing Director
ptace: Mumbai (DlN - 00407830)

Name of the Director
/KMP

'i

Designation Total
Remuneration

paid in F.Y.
2017-2018

Ratio of
remuneration

of director to the
median remuneration

% increase in
remuneration

Ashok Bharadia Manaqino Director 8.00.000 1.83 0
Deepak Lahoti Whole-time Direcior and CFC 8,00,000 1.83 0
Manoi Bharadia Wholetime Director 8.00.000 1.83 0
Sanqeeta'Bharadia Director-Non Executive NIL titL NIIL

Krishnaoooal Bivani ndeoendent Director NIL i\,llL NIL
Pramod Guote ndependent Director NIL NIL NIL

Ritesh Chandalia ndependent Director NIL NIL NIL
Aiav Mantri ndependent Director NiL NIL NIL
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"Annexure F"

Particulars in regards to Conservation of energy, Technology Absorption, and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo pursuantto the Companies(Account) Rules, 2014.

(A) Conservation of energy

i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: As the Company is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity the consumption of energy is relatively low and company takes reasonable

. \ steps to conserve energy.

i ii: The steps taken bythe companyfo, utilizing alternates source of energy: NIL

' iii.'The Capital lnvestmenton energyconservation equipments: NIL

i
(B) Tebhnology absorption

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:NlL

iii. ln case of imported technology (imported during lastthree years reckoned from beginning of
financialyear):

(a) Details of technology imported: Nil

(b) Yearof lmport: Nil

(c) Whethertechnology has been fully absorbed: Nil

(d) lf not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof: Nil

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

G) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Details of Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the period under review are as under:

Particulars As on 31st March, 2018 As on 31st March,2017

Foreign Exchange earnings Nir Nit

Foreign Exchange outgo 1.80 Lakhs 6.93 Lakhs

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Date: 13'n July, 2018 ' Chairman & Mdiiaging Director
Ptacs.Mumb-ai (DtN - 00407830)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENTS AND OUTLOOK

Following a strong performance in the financialyear 2017-18, the domestic broking industry is expected to
register moderate income growth in the current financial year due to "elongated period of volatiiity along
with possible correction in valuations over the near term". The rating agenly pegs the income growth to
around 5% with the projected aggregate income of t19,000 to {20,000 crore in FY201g. The retaii
participation is likely to remain stable, supported by the initial public offering ilPO) pipeline, aibeit with
some fluctuations, given the volatility,"

The mqrket voiatility is expected to continue over the near term, the outlook for the domestic capitai
markets remains stable to positive for FY2019 because of increasing financialisation of savings and stiong
Dll (Domestic lnstitutional lnvestors) segment. "Flowever, rnarkets and investor sentirnent would remain
susceptible to events like the outcome of impending state elections, aggravation of geopoliticai tensions,
31. upllclf in crude prices and hike in rates by US Fed amongst others, which could hbve a bearing on Fpl
inflow"

The higher yielding cash voiumes are expected to get a boost as more brokerage houses scale up the
margin trading offering to their clients, which would also help to support the income profile of full-service
brokerage houses, Eiven the price-based competition from the discount brokerage houses. The domestic
eapital markets reported a robust performance in FY2018, building on the healthy perfoimance inFy 2017 ,

supported bythe strong equity inflows bythe Dll segment.

lncidentally, equity turnover at the exchanges increased to t1 ,733 trillion in FY20'XB from <1 ,004 trillion in
FY 2017 , registering a staggering growth of 73%. The ,Average Daily Turnover (ADTO) also increased to
{7.04 trillion from t4.05 triilion in the same period."The markets (which) remained on an upward trajectory
till January 2018, however, witnessed a decline in February 2018, precipitated by the concerns regarding
the banking system following the detection of a large-scale fraud in a leading public-sectoi Uant]
expectation of US Fed rate hike and rising crude prices," it said while adding that markeis continued to
remain volatile in March 2018.

OPPORTUNITIES

We believe financial services lndustry in lndia is expected enjoy generally strong growth during coming
years, driven by rising personal incomes, corporate restructuring, financial sector-liberalization and the
growth of a more consumer-oriented, credit-oriented culture. This is expected to iead to increasing
demand for financial products, inciuding consumer loans (especially for cars and homes), as well as fJr
insurance and pension products. Since the siock market and the lndlan economy are booming, rnore and
nrore people are willing to invest and multiply their wealth. Due to this there is a demand of finaicial service
providerto people to fulfill their advisory needs so ihat they can have money to support them at the time of
crisis.

We are very pleased to inform you that your comoany is now servicing 124 lnstitutional Clients and look
fonrvard to become one of the premier destination for institutions/ Corporates iBanks and Fils in ;fears to
eome. With the lncrease in Fllflows and positive outlook on Dll and Mutual Funds Flows we iook fonnrard to
generating more business and servicing even more instituiionaiclients.

W-e are enhancing our service capabilities, providing good quaiity research and efficient market
informatiorr to our clients. Strong Brand name 'Wallfort' is a well-esta-blished brand arnong instiiutional
investors in lndia and Broking Community. Walifort believes that its brand is assooiated witfr fiign quaiity
research and advice as well as 23'o Annual Repon 2017-18, 43'corporate values like integriiy and
eNcellence. The company needs to leverage its brand to grow iis businesses, build relationships and
attract and retain talented individuals.
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THREATS

o Credit risk, interest rate risk, iiquidity risk and operational risks are the major risks the company faces. lt
tried to manage these risks professionally. Cut throat competition on brokerage and low volumes are
deterrentto progress of the Stock Broking Business.

o Retention of human capital as also attraction of fresh talent wiil be a challenge.

o Regulatorychanges
'I

r Cbmpetition among broker-dealers is intense. The large ongoing fees charged to customers has
drlven a number of competitors into this market. Additionaily, prinre brokerages now have to compete
wiih tneir discount brokerage counterparts. This trend is expected to stay in perpetuity. lt should be
noted that rnany banks nowoffertheirown in house broking services.

RISKSAND CONCERNS

r The Company is exposed to specific risks that are inherent to its business model and the environment
within which it operates. The Company manages these risks by maintaining a conservative yet
aggressive profile and by following prudent business and risk practices. The company's business
could potentially be affected by the following factors:-

e !mpact of markets on our revenues anci investments, sustainability of the business across cycles.
Sharp movement in prevaiiing interest rates in the market.

o Risk that a client will fail to deliver as per the terms of a contract with us or another party at the time of
settlement.

Risk due to uncertainty of a counterparty's abiiity to meet its financial obligations to us.

lnability to conduct business and service clients in the event of a contingency such as natural calamity,
breakdown of infrastructure, etc.

As the Company is only in one line of business i.e. stock broking segment or product wise disclosure of
performance is not required to be made.

eulleeK

The perforrnances of stock markets are heavily interlinked to the performances of the listed companies and

business expectations which are in turn linked to the economy. The outlook for next week continues to be

cautious and markets wili be voiatile due to globai faciors such as geopolitical tensions and FOtVIC

nneeting.

"The US Federal Reserve hras aiready seen hiking the rate in lMarch to 1.75 per cent thus putting pressure

on investment to !ndian equity markets. We have qlready seen an outflow in higher perceniage from lndian
eauity rnarkets and this mayfurtherdampen the prospects.

4J
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Ti'le returns in 20'i E fronn equity rnarxets wi!i primariiy be dependent on interplay between domestic iiquidiiy
and earnings El"owth. Farrririgs growth has been a laggard and rnarkets are discounting a bounce back in
Fyi 9. Any siip in earnings Erowth wiil be detrirnental for performance of eguity nnarkets in ZOt g. Probability
of recovery in earnings growth is reasonabie because of low base created due to dernonetization and GST.
Therefore, performance in equity markets is expected to rernain moderate in 2018 but certainly not as high
as current vear.

ln the last few years, the financial services sector was under pressure due to many factors
i.e. downtrends in global markets, changes in reguiatory policies, changes in RBI Polices etc. Howeverthe
pomqany has a vision to enhance its business in the coming years. Company is also focusing on growth of
lnstitufional Brokerage Business by building new strategy to cater to clients and add new clients. The
overall Risk Reward ratio also looks favourable as the global liquidity into the markets is robust. Hence with
a betteir research and vigilance of the markets and impiovinE economic and corporate activities our outlook
for the forthcoming year brings a hope of good business and returns.

RISKMITIGATION
.'
Although the Company has long been following the principle of risk minimization as is the norm in every
industry, it has now become a compulsion. Therefore, in accordance of SEBI (Listing Obligations ani
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board members were informed aboul risk issessment
and minimization procedures after which the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management plan for the Company through Audit Committee. The main objective of
this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in
reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. ln order to achieve the key
objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in order to
guide decisions on risk related issues.

ln today's challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in
accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The comhon-risks inter alia are
Regulations, competition, Business risk, Technology obsolescence, lnvestments, retention of talent and
expansion of facilities. Business Risk, inter alia, further include financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal
risk. As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and steps are taken to mitigate the same

MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION AND INITIATIVES:

Bull and Bear phase are an integral part of the Stock market cycle. Although the uniform setilement cycle
has resulted in reduced arbitrage opportunities, the company has shifted focus on growing the institutional
business as the robust growth of Flls and Dlls inflows has become the silverlining opportunity. The
Management also looks forward to better risk reward scenarios in the future and hencJ is very upb-eat on
the investments made by the company through good quality research and there is high proniOiiity tfrat it
will make healthy returnson the same. 

-

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company has appointed M/s. H. N. Bafna & Co., Chartered Accountants as the lnternalAuditors as
mandated under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 who examines and ensures adeouate internal
checks and control procedures. They also ensure proper accounting, records authorization, control of
operations and compliance with law. 

]

I

An appropriate and adequate system of internal controls exist in your Company to ensure that all assets I

are safeguarded and protected against loss or from misuse or dilposition, and that the transactions are I

authorized, recorded and reported suitably. lnternal control systems are ensuring effectiveness of I

operations, accuracy and promptness of financial ;eporting and observance with lawsE regulations. The I

internal control is supplemented on an ongoing basis, by an extensive program of internil audit beinq I

implemented throughout the year by independent Chartered Accountants firm-of "lnternalAuditors". 
I
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The internal audit reports along with management comments thereon are review by the Audit
Committee of the Board comprising of independent and non-executive Directors, on a regular basis.
lmplementations of the suggestions are also monitored by the Audit Comrnittee. The !nternal control
is designed to ensure that the financiai and other records of the Company are reliable for preparing
financialstatements and otherdata, and for maintaining accountability of assets.

FINANClAL PERFORMANCE

This year's performance of your company has been affected as compared to last year due to volatility
in thermarket. Though yet your cornpany does good investments through quaiity research, mitigating
risk ttiough efficient and effective market information gathering and analysis and increasing the

i numbQr of institutionai clients thdt efficiently and effectively serviced. The company has gained profitsi from irivesting and trading of shares and securities and servicing of lnstitutional Clibnis.

There has been a net profit of Rs.'l 0091 l-acs during the year against the net profit of Rs.1'1 071 Lacsi during lastyear.

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUI|,IAN RESOURCES

It is your Company's belief that people are at the heart of corporate & constitute the primary source of
sustainable competitive advantage. The trust of your Company's human resource developnnent
efforts therefore is to create a responsive and market driven organization. Your Company continues
its focus on strengthening competitiveness in all its business. Your directors look forurard to the future
with confidence. The Company has followed a conscious policy of providing training to Management
Staff through in-house and external programs, for upgrading personal and technical skills in nelevant
areas of functional disciplines.

Date: 13'n July, 201ti
Place: Mumbai

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Ghairman & Managing Director
(DrN - 00407830)
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REPORT ON CORFORATE GOVERT,IANCE

COM PANIES PIIILOSOPHY ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

Wallfort Financial Services [-imited's ("the Company") philosophy on Corporate Governance has been
to ensure fairness to the Shareholders with full transparency, full disclosures, ernpowerment of
employees and coliective decision making.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
I
t

The Board of Directors are entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general
afiait", direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with the requisite powers,
authorities and duties.

n. boupostnoN

The Board has an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain its
independence. This helps the Company to separate the functions of governance and management.

As on date of this report, the composition of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of
Stock Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirement) Regulation, 2015
(hereinafter called as the Listing Regulation). The Board of Directors presently comprises of B
members. None of the directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and
Chairman of more than 5 Committees, across all the Companies in which he i she is a Director.

The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) of all the Directors is
within the respective Limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulation.

The details of each member of the Board along with the number of directorship(s)/committee
membership(s) are provided herein below:

Composition and category of directors as on March 31, 2018

Sr No. Name Of The Directors Category

1 Ashok Bharadia Manging Director (Promoter)
2 Deepak'Lahoti Whole-Time Director & CFO (Promoter)
3 Manoi Bharadia Whole-Time Director (Promoter)
4 Sangeeta A Bharadia Non Executive Director (Promoter)
5 Krishnagopal Biyani Non Executive ndependent Director
6 Pramod Gupte Non Executive ndependent Director
7 Ritesh Chandilva Non Executive ndependent Director
8 Ajay Mantri Non Executive ndependent Director

B. BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets at regular

from other business.

intervals to discuss and decide on business policies and strategy apart
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The Board rneets at least once a quanter to review the quanierly results and othrer itenis of agenda
and also on the occasion of the Annua! General Meeting" Additional meetings are hreid whenever
the tsoard feels that the same is required. Committees of the Eoard usually meet on the sarne day
beforethefonmalEoard meeting orwheneverthe need arisesfontransacting busrness.

During the year under review six {6) Board.meetings were held on 29'nMay, 20X7; 13'h Jtily, 2017;
14*Augtrst,2A17;13*November,2A17:24'nJanuary20'tr8and-12'nFebruary,20lS.Thenraxinnurn
intervalbetween anytwo rneetingswaswel!within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days.

. : The Attendance of the members of the tsoard at the nneetings held during thre year and at tl"re iast

\ r AnnualGeneralMeeting(AGM)isasunder:
!

SrNo.

I

Name of The Directors Meetings held
during the
tenure of the
Director fronn

1t412A17 b
31t3t2018

No of
lVieetings
attended

Attendance atthe last
AGM

1 Ashok Bharadia 6 6 Yes "

2 Ajay Mantri b Yes
.> Deepak Lahoti 6 6 Yes

4 Krishnaoooal Bivani 6 5 No

5 Manoj Bharadia 6 6 Yes

6 Pramod Gupte 6 2 No

7 Sangeeta Bharadia 6 b Yes

8 Ritesh Chandalia 6 5 No



SrNo. Name of The Directors No. of Directorships
in other Companies

No. of Committee
position held in
other Public
Limited Companies

1. Ashok Bharadia 0 0

Deepak Lahoti 0 0

J' Manoj Bharadia 0 0

4 Sanqeeta Bharadia 0 U

6. Krishnagopal Biyani 3 0

6r Pramod Gupte 0 0

7 Ritesh Chandalia 0 0

I Ajay Mantri 1 0

I

I
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Details of Directorships and membership in committees held in other companies

Relationship between directors inter-se :

o Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia is spouse of Mr. Ashok Bharadia

o Mr. Ashok Bharadia Mr. Manoj Bharadia and Mr. Deepak Lahoti are cousins.

No. of shares held by non-executive directors

Sr No. Name of The Directors No. of Shares held
No. of shares held
(% to total capital
of the Company)

I
I Krishnagopal Biyani 0 0.00

z Pramod Gupte 0 0.00

Ritesh Chandalia 0 0.00

4 Ajay Mantri 0 0.00

5 Sangeeta Bharadia 841 91 0 8.69

Directors Fami liarization

Upon appointment, Directors are provided with a letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of
appointnnent, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments.

The lndependent Director are also taken through various business and functional sessions in the Board
rneeting inch"lding Board meeting to discr.lss strategy.

The director is explained in detail the compliance required from him / her under the Companies Act 2013,
l-isting Regulation, and other relevani regulations'and affirmations taken with respect to the same. The
details of the sarne are avaiiable on the website of the Cornoany atwvfiryJryaijjA&ggrn.
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lnsidenTrading Code

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of insider trading in accordance wiih the
requirement of SEBI {Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations 2015 with effect from May 15, 2015. The
Code is applicable to promoters, and promoters group, all directors and such designated empioyees who
are expected to have access to un-published price sensitive information relating to the cornpany.

Code ofConduct

All the Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with the code of conduct.
Declaration by the Managing Direcior under Listing Regulation is annexed hereto.

lndependent directors meetin g

During the year under review, the lndependent Directors meton March 8,2018 interalia, forthe purpose of:

1. Evaluationofperformanceofnon-independentdirectorsandtheBoardofdirectorsasawhole;

2. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and
the Board that is necessaryforthe Board to effectively and reasonably perform"its duties.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The committees of Board play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have
been constituted to deal With specific areas/ activities which concern the Company and need a closer
review. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly
defined roles which are considered to be performed by the members of the Board, as a part of good
governance practice.

Currently the Company has four committees'viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholder's Grievance Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committees
which are duly constituted in line with the provisions of CompaniesAct, 20'13 and Listing Regulation.

AUDITCOMMITTEE

The primary objective of the audit committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the
management's-financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, etc. The audit
committee overseas the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the management, the
internal auditors and the independent auditors.

Thetermsof referenceof theAuditCommitteeareinaccordancewiththeprovisionsof Section 177 of
CompaniesAct 20 1 3 and Regulation 1 B of Listing Regulations.

All recommendations made by the audit committee during the fiscal 2017-2018 were accepted by the
Board.

ln the financialyear 2017-18, theAudit Committee duly metfourtimes on 29'n May2017; 14'nAugust,

2017 ; 13* Novembe r, 2017 and 1 2'n February, 20 1 8.

Thecomposition along with the attenOance details of audit committee meetings are as under:

1.
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f{ame Gategory No" of Meetings during the year

l'leld Attended
Aiay Mantri (Chairman) Non Execuiive I nciependent Direcior I 4
Fnamod Guote Non Executive I ndepencient Director I I

I

ManoiEharadia Whole Tirne Director f Fromoter) AT 4
Krishnagopal Biyani il{on Executive I ndependent Director 4 ll+

23rd .dnnual Report 2017-I-E

2. NIOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
\

-i. r
ThQ prinnary objective of the nornination and remuneration committee is to formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the
Boqrd a poiicy, relating to the rennuneration of the directors, key nranagerial personnel and other
ennployees; to formulate the criteria for evaiuation of independent directors and the Board; to devise a
policy on Board diversity and to identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who rnay be
appointed in senior managernent !n accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removai.

During thre financiat year 2017-18, ihe nomination and remuneration comnnlttee duly rnet two times on
13'n ..!trNy, 2017; and 8'n March, 2018. The composition along with the attendance details of nornination
and nemuneration connmittee meetings are as under:

During the year, the committee under the guidance of the Board reviewed the policy formulated for the
perfornnance evaluation of directors inciuding both executive and independent directors.

Remuneration policy

The appointment and remuneration of directors is governed by the recommendations of the Nomination
and Rennuneration Committee, resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of thre
C*mpany. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review cf
achievernents"

a) Eetails of Remuneration paid to Directors for F.y20,t Z -401E

$r b{o. Name Of Tfie Blnectors Designation $alary Faid during
year 201 7-201 I {!NR/p"ai

"{ Ashrok Bharadia fu4anaginE Directcr 800,000

Deepak l-ahoti CFO & Whole Tlme Director 800,00CI

? l*4anoj Bhanadia " t-.
UVnOie time utrector 800,00CI

Narne Category No. of Meetings during the year

F{eld Attended

Ajay Mantri (Chairrnan) i{on Executive I ndependent Director I 2

Krishnagopal Biyani Non Executive lndependent Director ,
I

Ritesh Chandalia i'olon Executive I ndependent Director 2 L

5.Q



ZBrd Annual R.eport 2017-]-E

The Company does not have any stock option scheme and no commission was paid to any Director
during the year 20'! 7 -2018.

Remuneration of Directors

o Fecuniary relationship with non-executive d!rectors -f{il

e Details of transactions entered bythe Con'rpanywith non-executive direciors

,, 1 . Sitting fees paid to all the Directors for attending Board nneetings.

\ I Z. Erokerage services rendered to Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia.
Ir
I

, & Gniteria for making payments to non-executive directors - The Company does not pay
' ' any surn to non-executive directors except for payment of sitting fees for attending board

i , 
meetings'

o Details of nemuneration paid to directors individually - The details of the same are
provided in Form MGT-9 which is annexed asAnnexure C to the Board's report.

3. STAKEHOLDERSRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE:
,'

Our Stakehoiders' Relationship Comnrittee comprises of tl'lree mernbers as on March 3X,
2418:

@ AjayMantri, Chairperson
a DeepakLahoti
a Ashok Bharadia

The committee has been delegated authority by the Eoard to approve transfersl transmission of
shares, issue of share certificates etc. T[re comnnittee meeis as and when there are
transfersitransmission of shares, or any complaints/ queries of the shareholders need to be attended.

The committee also reviews the queries and complaints received from the sharehoiders and the steps
taken fortheir redressal. There were no compiaints pending as on March 31 , 2018.

Further details as required under Schedule V of i-isting Reguiations are as under:

1 . l{ame of compiiance officer-Aniket Eharadia {upto 1"'Nday, 2018)
. Nlelralsavala {w.e.f 2"0 May.2CI18}

2. Details of compiaints received, noi solved to the satisfaction of sharehoiders and those which
are pending:

eornplaints
p'eceived during
the financial year
2S17-'!8

*omplaints
solved during
the financial year

CI17-'18

eornpFaints not
solved to the
eatisfaction of
s*'lareholder
eluring the
financialyear
2617-18

No. of pending
complaints

z sgfit- idtL

E4
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4. CCRPORATE SOCIA!. RESPONSIBI!.ITY COM MITTEE:

OurCorporate Social Responsibility committee comprises of three membens as on March 31,2018:

o Ajay Mantri, Chairperson
o DeepakLahoti
r Ashok Bharadia

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee was constituted on 16'n March 2015, which
cqmprises of three directors. The composition of CSR committee is pursuant to the provisions of
SOction 135 of the Companies Act2013 and the rules framed thereunder. The terms of reference of the
CSR Committee broadly comprises of reviewing existing CSR policy and to make it more
cohprehensive so as to indicaie the activities to be undertaken by the bompany u" 

"p""ifi"J 
in

Schedule Vli of the CompaniesAct 2013 and to provide guidance on various CSR activities to be
undertaken by the Company and to monitor process.

I
General Body Meetings

The details of last three Annual and/or Extraordinary General meetings are as follows:

Year Ended Date and Time Venue Special Resolirtion Passed

March 31,2015 September 30,2015
at 09.00 a.m. l.S.T.

2054, Hari Chambers,
S.B. Marg, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

oTo approve increase in

remuneration to be paid to
Mr. Ashok Bharadia, MD of the

Company.

oTo approve increase in

remuneration to be paid to
Mr. Deepak Lahoti, WTD of the
Company.

oTo approve increase in
remuneration to be paid to
Mr. Manoj Bharadia, WTD of the
Company.

March 31,2016 September 30, 2016
at 09.00 a.m. l.S.T.

2054, HariChambers,
S.B. Marg, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

oTo ratify and approve the
appointment of Mr. Manoj
Bharadia as WTD of the Company

March 31,2017 September 29,2017
at 09.00 a.m. l.S.T.

2054, HariChambers,
S.B. Marg, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

oTo ratify and approve the
appointment of Mr. Deepak Lahoti
as WTD of the Company.
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The Company was not required to pass any of the special resolution by means of postai ballot.

Means of Communication

1) Quarterlyresults

The unaudited financial results (quarterly) are announced within 45 days of close of quarter and
audited financial results are announced within 60 days fr,om the closure of financial year as per the
requirement of Listing Regulations.

I

2)jDetails of newspaperwherein results are normally published
iI 'ln accordance with the regulation 33 of Listing Regulations the periodical unaudited/audited
i financial results are generally published in the following newspapers:

i o RegionalLanguage Newspapers-
o MumbaiLakshadweep

I English Newspapers-
oThe Financial Express

3) Details of website where results are displayed -
The Company in accordance with the requirements specified under Regulation 46 of Listing
Regulations updates its website viz. www.wallfort.com from time to time.

The said website does not display any official news releases.

During the year under review the company did not make any presentations to institutional investors
orto the analysts.

General Shareholder lnformation

1) AnnualGeneral Meeting (AGM)

The AGM of the Company for the financial year ended March 31 ,2018 will be held at its registered
office situated at 205A, Hari Chambers, S. B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400001 on September 29,2018
at09:00 a.m.,l.S.T.

2) Financial Year-The Company's Financial Year lsApril - March

3) Tentative Calendar

Quarter Ending
Expected date for approval of
financial results Trading Window Closure

30*June,2018 14'n August, 2018 04*Aug, 2018 to 16'nAug, 2018

30'n September, 2018 14'n November, 2018 C3'o Nov, 2018 to 16'nNov, 2018

31'' December, 2018 14'n February, 2019 02"0 Feb, 2o1g to 16'nFeb, 2019

3i"'March,2019 30'n May, 20f9 '18'n lnlay, 2019 to 02"oJune, 2019
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4) Dividernd Faynrent Date

lt.io Dividend has been reconnrnended for the financial year 20'lZ-"18

5) i-isting on stock Exchanges

I

I

I

. .; The listing fee for the financia! yean ended 2AX7-18 has been paid for the stock exchange
, rnentioned above.

6) Stock Market Data

(Cou rtesy:www. bsei nd ia. com )

Name of the Exchange Address Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited {8SE Lid.} Phos'ize Jeejeebhoy Towens,

Dalal Streei, Fori,
Mumbai - 400CI0'1.

532053

Morith High Low

April-2017 57.75 48.8

May 2017 67.05 54.00

-.lune 20'tr7 66.00 54.55

July 2017 81.95 62.00

August 2017 84.3 60.35

September 2017 107.00 77.60

October 2017 108.00 91.95

November 2017 117.3 98.55

December 2017 137.35 91.2

January 2018 147.85 110,4

February 2018 138.00 95.55

March 2O'18 128.00 105.45
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(7) Wallfort share price versus the BSE Sensex

(8) Registrarto an issue and share transfer agent

The details of Registrarand share transferagent of the Company are as under:

Satellite Gorporate Services Pvt. Ltd.
8-302, SonyApartment, Opp. St Jude High School,

Off AndheriKurla Road, Jarimari,
Sakinaka,' Mumbai-400072
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9) ShareTransferSystem

Transfer of shares held in electronic form is done through the depositories with no involvement
of Company.

As regards the transfer of shares held in physical form, the transfer documents can be lodged with the
Company at its registered office. Transfer-of Shares in physical form is normally processed within
seven days from date of receiptthereof provided that allthe documents are in order.

10) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31,2018

1 1 ) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Equity Shares of the Company representing about 89.61 % of the Company's equity share capital are
dematerialised as on March 31,2018. The Company's shares are tradable in electronicform. Through
Satellite Corporation Pvt. Ltd., Registrars and Share TransferAgents, the Company have established
connectivity with both the depositories'that are National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL).

12) Outstanding ADR's/ GDR's or warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity

The Company has not issued anyADR's/ GDR's or warrants or any convertible instruments in the past
hence, the Company.does not have any outstanding ADR's/ GDR's orwarrants or any convertible
instrirments as on March 31 , 2018 which will have impact on equity.

1 3) Address for correspondence

Contact details of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) who has been authorized by the Board to
determine materiality of an event or information and for making disclosures to Stock Exchange(s) as
required under Regulation 30(5) of the Listing Regulations.

Shri. Deepak Lahoti,
WTD and Chief Financial Officer

Telephone No.: +91-022-66184016 o Fax No. +91-022-22644340 o Email : deepak.lahoti@wallfort.com

Contact details of the designated official who has been authorized by the Board of Directors to
respond, assist and handle the grievances of investors:

NehalSavala
Complignce Officer

Telephone No.: +91-022-61146011o Fax No. +91-022-22644340 o Email: cosec@wallfort,com

sr. ,
No. l

No. of Equity Shares No. of
Shareholders

No. of
Shares

Percentage
of Shareholding

1 Less than - 2500 2556 979957 10.12

2 2501 to 5000 71 302682 3.12
3 5001 to 10000 24 1 83688 1.90

4 10001 to 20000 19 312951 3.23
5 20001 to 30000 9 230022 2.37
b 30001 to 40000 5 1 90300 1.96
7 40001 to 50000 3 148000 1.53

8 50001 to 100000 3 295000 3.05
I 100001 to above 11 7044600 72.72

TOTAL 2701 9687200 100.00
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Other Disclosures

1) Materially significant related party transactions

There have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions except
those discloseo in Board's report.

2) Details of Non-compliance

.\ DuringtheyearunderreviewSEBlhadimposedthepenaltyofRs.5Lacforviolationof

; ;(i) SEB|CircularNo.SMD/SED/CIRy93/23321 datedNovemberls, 1993;

, (ii) SEBICircularNo.MlRSD/SE/C|r-19/2009datedDecember03,2009;
' '(iii) SEBI circular no. MIRSD/SE/C tilO12A11dated May 13,2011;

, '(,u) Exchange circulars/ clarifications bearing nos. NSE/INSP/13606 dated
t December 03, 2009, NSE/INSP/'|4048 dated February 03, 2010 and

NSE/INSP/21 651 dated September 09, 2012; and
(v) SEBlcircularswith respecttoAML/CFTbearing nos. ClRyMlRSDnl2}l4 dated March 12,2414

and ISDIAM Ll Cr-31201 0 dated December 3 1, 20 1 0.

Further there has been no instance of non-compliance with any other l'bgal requirements
or on matters relating to the capital market over last three years.

3) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower meahanism for directors and empioyees to report
concerns about unethical behaviour. The said poiicy has been posted on the website of the
Company: www.wallfort.com

4) Details of compliancewith mandatory requirements

The Company has complied with the requirements as mandated by the Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Regulations.

5) Web linkwhere pblicyfordetermining'material'subsidiaries is disclosed:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, however it has formulated a material
subsidiary policy for future requirements which is posted on the website of the Company at
www.wallfort.com

6) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transaction is disclosed:

The policy on dealing with related party transaction is posted on the website of the
Company at www.wal lfort.com

7) Commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities.

The Company does not carry commodity price risks and Commodity hedging activities.

8) The Company has complied with the tequirements of sub paras (2) to (10) of Part C of
Schedule V of Listing Regulations.
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9) Affirmation and Disclosures

All the members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their
compliance with the Code of Conduct as on 31" March,2018 and a declaration to that
effect, signed bythe Managing Director is attached and forms partof this Report.

There were no material, financial or commercial transaction, between the Company and
members of the Management Committee that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the

, Company at large.

i fhe Company has compiled with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b)i to (i)of Regulation 46(2) of the Listing Regutation.
t.

10). Disclosure on website
i,

The following disclosures have been updated on the website of the Company
(www.wallforl.com):

1. Details of Company's business;
2.Termsandconditionsofappointmentofindependentdirectors; r'

3. Composition of various committees of board of directors;
4. Code of conduct of board of d irectors and senior management personnel ;

5. Details of establishmentof vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower policy;
6. Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors;
7. Policy on dealing with related party transactions;
8. Policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries;
9. The email address for grievance redressal and other relevant details.

o GEO and GFO Certification

Mr. Ashok Bharadia, Managing Director and Mr. Deepak Lahoti, Chief Financial Officer have furnished
CEO/CFO Certificate to the Board as provided under Regulation 17(B) and specified in part B of
Schedule I I of Listing R.egulations.

DECLARATION WITH RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
[lssued in accordance with provisions of the Part D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 201 5l

l, Ashok Bharadia, Managing Director (DlN - 00407830) of the Company do hereby declare that the
members of Board and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct
of Board of directors and senior management.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

sd/-

Ashok Bharadia
Date: 13'n July,2O18 ' Ghaiimari a Managing Director
Ptace; Mumbai (DtN _ 00407830)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of
M/s Wallfort Financial Services Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

.:
, We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Wallfort Financial Services Ltd. ("the

i Compbny"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 2018 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
i and Cash Flow $tatement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other ei<planatory information.

Management' Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statement that'give a true and fair
view of the Financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with

theAccounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including theAccounting Standards specified under

section 133 of CompaniesAct,2013, read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. ThiE

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Ac't and the Rulcs made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing speeified under Seetlon 143 (1 0) of
the Act. Those $tandards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and Blan and pefform the audlt
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether tho financial statements sre frce from malerlal
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessmeni of the risks of materiai misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financia! statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place adequate internal financial controN
systenr over financial reportinE and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and neasonableness of the
accoufl,rting estimates made by the management, as wel! as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
forouraudit opinion on the financial statements.

t

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and accordinE to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaliy accepted in lndia: ':

a) in the case of the tsalance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) ia^r the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016,("the Crder"i, issued by the CentraN
Government of lndia in terrns of sub-section (11 ) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
Aa statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

2. As required bysection 143(3) of theAct, we reportthat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessaryforthe purpose of ouraudit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from ourexamination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreementwith the books of account.

ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read with
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representationr r"""iu"d from the directors, as on March 31,2018 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is

d)

e)
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disqualified as on March 31,2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the group and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto ourseparate report inAnnexure'B'and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opiniqn, and to the best of our information and
according tothe explanation given to us:

'l

1.: The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial

, ,statement.
)t

\ 2. The company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

Were any material foreseeable losses
i

3. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund bythe Company.

For S. Rakhecha & Company
Chaitered Accountants

FRN No.108490W

CA. Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor

Place: Mumbai M. No.038560
Dale:291512018
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph '1 , under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents,, in the
independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Wallfort Financial Services l-td. (lhe Company,')
on the financialstatements forthe period ended March 31, 201g.1

i. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

. 
Verification. The company does not hold any immovable properties.

..'-.ii. trhe management has physically verified stocks of shares and debentures. ln our opinion the
frequency of verification is reasonabie. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
rierification.

iii. According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not advanced
Unsecured Loans to the Companies, or other parties maintained under Section 1Bg of the
CompaniesAct 2013.

iv. The provisions of section 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct 2013 have been complied with by
the company during the year under review.

v' The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the period under review.
Accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

vi' To the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013
forthe products of the company.Accordingly paragraph 3(vi)of the order is not appiicable.

vii.The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, service tax, provident fund, investor
education and protection fund, employee's state insurance, cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it.
Acsording to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees state
insurance, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the period end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
service tax provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance
and cess that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
The provisions relating to sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty are currenly not
applicable to the company.

viii'The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
government or debenture holders during the year. The company has availed bank overdraft
facility from banks. lt has not defaulted on the same.

ix. The company did not raise any money by'way of lnitial Pubtic Offer or further public offer and
term loans during the year under review Accordingly paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not
applicable.
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x. Based on the Audit pnocedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and as per the lnforrnation and explanations given to us, we reper:-
that no fraud on or by ihe cornpany has been noticed or reported during the course of oun auclit.

xi. AccordinE to the informationr and expianation given to us and based on our exarntnation of the
records of the company the conrpany has paid / providecl for managerial ren'luneration in
accordance with the requisite aoprovals rylandated by the provisions of Section 1S7 read witi'i
Schedule V of theAct.

xii. in our opinion and according to the infonmation and expianations given to us, the cornpany !s
... notaltlidhiconrpany.Accordinglyparagr"aph3{xii)oftheorderisnoiappiicable.

.i
xiii.According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the

'records of the company, transaetions with related parties are in cornpliance with Sections'tr77
,and '188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
.the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting stanrdards.

xiv.According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the cornpany has not made any preferential allotment or private
placementof shares orfully or partly convertible debentures during the year underreview.

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him, requiring compliance with Section 192 of the
CompaniesAct2Ol3.

xvi.The company is not required to be registered as an NBFC under Section 45-lA of the RBI Act
1934

Place: Mumbai
Date:291512018

For S. Rakhecha & Gompany
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.108490W

GA. Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor

M. No.038560

I
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT
Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Glause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section '143 of the
Companies Act, 201 3 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financiai reporting of Wallfort Financial Services
Ltd.('the Company') as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
companyforthe yearended on thatdate.

Management's Responsibilityfor Internal Financial Gontrols

The ipmpany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiai controls
based]on the internal controlover.financiai reoorting criteria establishecj by the Company consiciering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nlote on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issueci by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl')" These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate lnternai financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and cornpleteness of the accounting records, and timeiy
preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors'Responsibility ,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial coritrols over financlai
neporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the'Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternaf Financiai
Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we cornply with ethicai requiremenis and plan and perforrn the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiai controls over financial reoorting were
established and maintained and if such controis operated effectively in ail material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of ihe internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Cur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating eff.ectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected'depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of rnaterial misstaternent
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our
auditopinion on the Company's internalfinancialcontrols systern overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internalfinancial controloverfinancial reporling is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies. A company's internai
financial control over financial reporiing includes those poiicres and procedures that ('1) pertain to the
nraintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairiy reflect the transactions and
disposiiions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generaNly
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the cornpany are being made oniv in
accordance with authorizations of the N4anageqrent and directors of the Company; and i3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding preveniion or t!mely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Cornpany's assets that could have a materiai effect onlhe financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inhereni limitations of internal financial controis oven financial reporting, inctuding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, rnaterial misstatements due to error
orfraud may occurand not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internalfinancial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opiqion
'l

ln oui opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

Place: Mumbai
Date:291512018

For S. Rakhecha & Gompany
Chartered Accountants

: FRN No.108490W

GA. Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor

M. No.038560
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AUDITOR.'S CERTIFICATE

WE HAVE VERIFIED THE ABOVE CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF WALLFORT FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED DERIVED FROM THEAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FORTHE PERIOD
ENDED ON MARCH 31 2018 AND FOUND THE SAME TO BE DRAWN INI ACCORDANCE
THEREWITH AND ALSO WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGE.

i For S. Rakhecha & Gompany
. Chartered Accountants
' FRN Nd.1og4gow

I
t

CA. Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor
M. No.038560

Place:Mumbai
Date:291512018
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WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

1

a)
b)

,c)\2)
t

3)
ia)

b)
c)
d)

4
a
b
c
d

b
c
d
e

2l
a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

0

Particulars Note
h.lo.

Figures as at the
end of current

reporting period

Figures as at the
end of Previous
reporting period

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Funds
) Share Capital
) Rdserves and Surplus
) Money received against sharb warrants
) SHare application money pending allotment

) Non-CurrentLiabilities
) Longterm borrowings
) Defbrred tax liabilities (Net)
) Other Long term liabilities
) Long term provisions

) Current Liabilities
) Shortterm borrowings
) Trade payables
) Other current liabilities
) Shortterm provisions

ASSETS

Non-Current assets
) Fixed assets

i) Tangible assets
ii) lntangible assets
iii) Capital work-in-progress
iv) lntangible assets under development

) Non-currentinvestments
I Deferred tax assets (rret)
) Long term loans and advances
I Other non-current assets

I Gurrent assets
I Current investments
I Inventories

Trade receivables
t Cash and bank balances
r Shortterm loans and advances

Other current assets

Total

Total

A
ts

D
E
F
G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

o

96,872,000
1,020,619,467

4,180,S8;

52,201,797
7 ,401,131
2,161,252

31j29,149

96,872,000
919,695,406

2,939,533

49,442j96
4,829,314

323,330
33,096,926

1,214,565.687 1.107.188.705

15,590,438

611,28g,24;
29,599,473
29,599,760

153,298,852

6,610,105
316,993,684
33,614,500
'17,969,628

16,295,563

539,001,423
34,850,849
24,351,659

219,227,614

10,893,341
245,255,063

2,630,558
14,682,634

1,214,565,697 1 ,1 07,1 99,705
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WTALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
BAI-ANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCII 2018

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounts
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of

For g Rakhecha & company For and on behalf of
.: , -unarr'req nccountants wallfort Financial services Ltd'

\ FRN No.l08490Wi sdt sd/- sd/-

) cA. suresh B. Rakhech" fr,t"T:$"11#Hjf; uhJiilf5,*i"?'J cFo) dfjl"?,',':ffi?11,,Proprietor DrN: 00407830 DrN: 01765511 DrN: 00035385i M. No.p38560

Place: Mumbai
Date:291512018
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WALLFOR T FI NANCIAL SERVICESITq
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Farticulars

Revenue: I I I

Revenue from operations i n 1z+1, zal.szo lzz+,ssz,oaz
other lncom" i a i 21 ,6s1 ,351 i 17,320,630

: +^r^r h^--^----. Total Revenue I i 264,968,930 i241,878,612Expehses: i

I E.npGveeuenefitexpense I n i zo,aoz,+to i zs,sso,oso' Financiaicosts I S i 4,034,623 | z,wa,aaz;Depreciation I i 2,976,544 ii"zc+,oao
cther expenses 

rn+a, Evnancc i 
t i 

=:l ii?::: l_ :f i:l f:Total Expensesl i@
Pnofit before exceptional and extraordinary iterns and tax I I 136,704J21 | t+e,OOt,OO+
Exceptional ltems i i i

Loss on Sale of Assets M 2n,8,531
E.rcessProvisionwrittenback I I . i -
Pi"ior Period Expenses I | --- | ---
Profit before extraordinary iterns and tax I WExtraordinaryltems I I I -
Frofitbeforetax I WTaxexpense: I I I

1) Current tax I I 31,000 000 I 33,000,000
2j Deferred tax I I 5,251,376 | 1,093,770
3i ShorU(Excess) Provision for tax for earlier years | | {470,717) i 2,961,866
Profit(Loss)fortfreperiodfromcontinuingbperations|W
ProfiU(Loss) from discontinuing operations i I - 

|

Tax expense of discontinuing operations N i I

Net ProfiU(Lossi from Discontinuing operations I t - 
|tt I

Fnofiu(Lossi for the period I I "a0,924,062 | tlo,tzt,+zt
Earning per eqriity share: I I I(1)Basic i | 1a"42 i 11.43

i2)Diluted I I 1a.42 | 11"43
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounis

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of

For s. Rakhecha & company For and on behalf of

chartered Accountants wallfort Financial seruices l-td'

FRN No'f o849ow sd/- $dl-. sd/-

cA. suresh B. Rakhe ASHOK BHARADIA BFEPAK t_Al-tOTt MdANOJ BHARADTA

Froprietor )cha (-ili,?'ilrt t;!"rtor) {whore-riffi:r?5#?1& cFo) **n;1i,130"#irector)

tVl. No. 038560

Flaee: Murnbai
Date: 2915/20'18

Figures as at the
end of current

neporting period

243,287,579
' 21,681,351

224,557,982
17,320,630

241.8V8.612

29,847,419
4,034,623
2,976,544

91,445,623

25,936,939
2,776,863
3,704,039

61 ,459,167

136,704,721 148,001,604

218,531-

147,783,073

33,000,000
1,093,770

136,744,721

31,000,000
5,251,3V6

474,717
110.727,437

140,924,062

14"42
14.42
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WA,Lj=EART nNAhiemt SERVICES i=TS.
AW-PE*EEO$ENDED31ST[J!AR 2$56"

StsT MAReh{ 2{}n?

AMT. IN RS.}
A. CASF.{ FLOW FROM OPFRAT|N&ACTIViT-IES

Net loss before extra orcjinary iten,s
Adjsstme$_rstr
Loss on sale cf Ass::s

, interest Received
. i Provislon fo:i Gratuity
, Dividend Receives
' lnterost Paid

Depreciarie l
' Operating Froflt before wcrkinE capital changes

tAdjustrnent fot' :

Trade payable
Trade & Other receivable
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVTT|ES (A)

B. CASII FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of fixed Asset
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of lnvestments
lnterest Received
Dividend Received

NET CASH USED tN |NVEST|NG ACTtVtTtES (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANGIAL ACTIVITIES
Loans Received / Loans Repaid
lnterest Paid
NET CASH USED IN FINANCIALACTIVITIES O

NET DECREASE
lN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
Beclrurulruc oF THE vEAR

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTSATTHE END OF THEYEAR

For and on behalf of
For S. Rakhecha & Gompany
Ghartered Accountants
FRN No.108490W

CA. Suresh B. Rakhecha
Proprietor
M. No.038560

Place: Mumbai
Date'.291512018

13,87,84,72n

{.2,'t6,1g,454)
,1') p? q7(,,

i66,1s,130j
4434,623

14,77,83,073

218,53't
(1,73,20,63*i

7 4? ?tr^T

laz,os,r+i;
27,76,863

For and on behalf of
Wallfort Financial Services Ltd.

sd/- sd/- sdl-
ASHOK BHARADIA DEEPAK LAHOTI MANOJ BHARADIA
(Managing Director) (Whole-Time Director & CFO) (Whote-Time Director)

DIN: 00407830 DIN: 01765511 DtN: 00035385

,,54 A7 Ae a(iai r,vr lvu,vut

(28,'r19,543)
35.235.80i )

13,41 ,69,486

{37,013,42e}

(2,271,41sj
(6,35e,060)
21,619,454

6,61 6,130

175,000
(4,675,328)

(122,930,895)
17,320,630
3,705,747

4.034.623

71,738,622

245,255.063

34,714,375

210,540,688



93rd Annua1 Report g{}T"?-]"8

WALLFORT FINANCIA!- SERVICES L-I-D"

NATES FCIRMING PART
OF THE EALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2OTE

I

I

I

PARTICU!-ARS March 31st2018 March 31st2017

NoteA: ShareCapita!
Authorised
1 ,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Eachr

' i 1,05,01,200 (P.Y" 1,05,01 ,200) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
I Less: 8,14,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each forfeited
' Subscribed and Paid Up
. 96,87,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each fully paid up
. 

TOTAL
t

Authorized shares
Nrrbet
Amount

Number of Shares
lssued
Subscribed and fully paid
Subscribed but not fully paid

Par value per share
Reconciliation

Shares outstanding at the begninning of the reporting period
Shares alloted during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the Reporting period

Rights. prefrences and restrictions including restrictions on
the distribution
The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each

shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing AGM, except in case

of interim dividend. ln the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all prefretial amounts, in

proportion to their shareholding.

Sheres held by the'holding company or the ultimate holding
company or
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding
more than 5% specifying the number of shares held
Anil Jain
Ashok Bharadia
AnjaliJain
Sangeeta Bharadia
Manoj Bharadia
Vandana Manoj Bharadia
Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts /
commitments for a period of five years immediatiately
preceding the date as at which the
Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid up
pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash
Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid up by
way of bonus. , ' '

110,000,000

105,012,000
8,140,000

96,872,000

110,000,000

105,012,000
8,140,000

96,872,000

96,872,000 96,872,000

11,000,000
110,000,000

9,687,200
9,687,200

10

9,687,200

9,687,200

N.A

1,000,000
1 ,200,010

841 ,910
1,960,360

444,504

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

11 ,000,000
110,000,000

9,687,200
9,687,200

10

9,687,200

9,687,200

N.A,

1,225,010
1,200,010

947,510
841,910
787,840
444,500

N.A

N.A.

N.A.
Aggregate number and class of shares bought back N.A. I N.A.

I
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Terms of securities convertible into equity/preference shares
issued along
Calls unpaid (showing aggregate value of calls unpaid by
directors and Forfeited shares (amount originally paid up)

Note B:
Reserves & Surplus
Rdserves
Cabital Reserve on forefeiture of shares
Balance as per the previous Balance Sheet
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account Balance as at the end of
the Period

Surplus
Profit & Loss Account
Balance as perthe previous Balance Sheet
Add: Profit during the year
Balance as atthe end of the period

TOTAL
Note C:
Long Term Provisions
Frovision for Employee Benefits
Provision forGratuity

Note D:
ShortTerm Borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on Demand from Banks
(Secured by Pledge/ Mortgage of the Companies
Securities and Guaranteed by some of the Directors
and some relatives jointly and severally)

Note E:
Trade Payables
Trade Payables

Nlote F:
0ther Gurrent Liabil ities
Other Payables

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

4,070,000

N.A

4,070,000

4,070,000

915,625,406

1,016,549,467 915,625,406

52,201,797 49,442,1

v ,401,131 4,829,314

v,401,131

2,161,252

2,161,252
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ShortTerm Provisions
Frovision for lncome Tax - Current Year
Frovision forGratuity

illote l:
Non-Current lnvestments
(At Cost, Long Term)
Unhuoted
Others
Eqoity Shares
Prefrence Shares

TOTAL

Quoted
Trade
Equity Shares

(Aggregate amount of Unquoted lnvestments Rs. 191 .56 lakhs)
(Aggregate amount of Quoted lnvestments Rs, 3978.43 lakhs)
(Market Value of Quoted lnvestments is Rs. 3927 .77 lakhs)
500.682 kgs of Silver

NoteJ: 
TorAL

Long Term Loans andAdvances
Unsecured Considered Good
Deposits
Staff Loans
Other Loans and Advances
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind orforthe value to be received
Advance Tax & TDS (net of provisions)
Prepaid Expenses

Note K: . TorAL

Current lnvestments .

(Lower of Cost and Market Value)
Quoted
Trade
Equity Shares
Less: Provisions for diminution in value of investment

(Aggregate amount of Quoted lnvestments Rs 1624.68 lakhs)
(MarketValue of Quoted lnvestments is Rs. 1 802.04 lakhs)

31,129,149

88,747,422
104,409,000

397,843,655

20.289.168

31,775,500
104,409,000

402,816,923

11,071,629
155,565

18,342,386
30,1 B0

11,071,629
732,434

12,501,110
46,486

162,468,856
9,170,004

221,456,051
2,228,437

219,227,614



Note L:
Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered Good

YOTAL

Note M:
Cash & Bank Balances
Chsh & Gash Equivalent
Cash in Hand
Ctieques in Hand
Bank Balance
ln GurrentAccount
ShortTerm Highly Liquid lnvestments i Deposits with maturity of less
thap 3 months
Other Bank Balances
FD with Scheduled Banks
Deposits with maturity more than 3 months and less than12 mo
Deposits with maturity more than 12 months

TOTAL
Note N:
Short Term Loans and Advances
U nsecu red CqnsidetedGqqd
Deposits
Staff Loans
Other Loans and Advances
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind orforthe value to be received
Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL
NoteO:
Other CurrentAssets
NnterestAccrued on Fixed Deposits

TOTAL

9-3rd Annua3 Repont 3{}3-?-i-8

6.6'!0,105

TOTAL

Note P:
Revenue from,Operation
lncome from Sale of lnvestments
Business lncome
lncome from Brokerage
Dividend
income from Mutual Fund lnvestment
Income from DP Operations

NoteQ:
Otherlncome
lnterest lncome
lnierest on Bank Fixed Deposits
Other Non Ooerating lncome
Other lncome

'x0,893,341

124,959

24,893,725

73,400,000

178,700,000
39,875,000

196,967

11 ,983,096

26,500,000

"156,700,000

49,875,000

5,300
756,436

31,646,694

25,000
234,567

1,377 ,440

33,614,500

17,969,628

239,368,922
(129,981 ,175)

126,370,968
6,616,130

140,510,185
19,701 ,606
59,884,556

3,705,747
180,929

21,619"454

21,681,35'l

75
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Employee Benefit Expenses
Directors Remmuneration
Salaries and Employee Benefits
Employers Contribution to Provident and Othei Funds
PF Administration Charges
Gratuity
Staff Mediclaim
$lgff Weltare

Note S:
FiriancialGosts
Bank lnterest
Bank Gurantee

Note T:
Other Expenses
Audit Fees
Computer Expenses
Consultancy & Professional Charges
Bad Debts
CSR Expenses
Data Subscription
Director's Sitting Fees
Electricity
Misc Expenses
Office Expenses
Loss / (Gain) on Revaluation of Current lnvestments
Printing and Stationery
Rent
Office Renovation & Repairs and Maintainance
Secu rities Transaction Tax
Starnp Duty
Stock Exchange Expenses
Telecom mu nication Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Vechile Expenses

2,400,000
20,978,581

699,689
25,458

1,283,579
789,046

3,631,066

2,400,000
18,210,027

548,748
33,481

713,357
656,985

3,374,341

29,807,419

3,832,486
202,137

177,000
1,093,036
1 ,436,919

3,209,982
4,410,039

205,000
760,640

5,893,288
9,656,836
6,941,567

556,435
4,927,200
1 ,286,016

23,263,058
5,648,080

14,641,492
1,266,478
3,262,817
2,809,741

96,000
1,005,983
1,104,700

12,170
1,063,697
3,979,337

140,000
1,502,135
3,363,876
6,990,686

(2,440,199)
396,898

4,843,200
2,210.407

15,251,769
7,702,584
8,353,122
1,100,074
2,209,870
2,572,858

61,459,167
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SCRIP

Unquoted Others

Equity Shares

250 Equity Shares of CSE Ltd

73300Equity Shares of Chattisgarh Froject lndia P. Ltd.

44000Equity Shares of Arvind Clothing P. Ltd.

1500Eqity Shares of Arvind Finlease P. Ltd.

300000.Equity Shares of Talwalkars Lifestyle Ltd.

ln Groub Companies

175000 fiquity Shares of Wallfort Share & Stock Brokers P. Ltd. Rs 10 each fully paid

500000 Equity Shares of Wallfort Properties P Ltd. Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Prefrence Shares

ln Group Companies

8118000 Prefrence Shares of Wallfort Properties P. Ltd. Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Quoted Trade Equity Shares
Fullv Paid up
Oty Security

4OO I BHOR WAKELOCK LTD
14700 I CALADENIO LT

lOOOOO I CAREER POINT LTD
25000 I CHEV|OT CO.LTD.

65000 i GUJARAT NARMADAVALLEY FERTILIZERS & CHEMICALS LTD.

1OOOO I KELTECH ENERGIES LTD
25OOO I NOVNRTIS INDIA LTD

IOOOOO I PREMIER EXPLOSIVES LTD
lOOOOOO I RASHTRIYACHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS LTD

lOOOO I RESPONSE INF
lOOOOO I RENAISSANCE JEWELLERY LTD
100000 i nswv lro
242OOO I SALZER ELECTRONICS LTD.

5OOOO I SUKHJIT STARCH & CHEMICALS LTD
3OOOOO I TALWALKARS BETTER VALUE FITNESS LTD.
lOOOOO I TNTR CHEMICALS LTD
2OOOOO I TRANSPORT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
TOOOOO I VIJAYA BANK

5OOOO I VATECF{WABAG LTD

M/S Wallfort Financial Services l-td.
Annexure "A" Statement of lnvestments as on March 31. 2018

Amount

AMOUNT

13,073,968

25,472,080

16,759,813

11,620,g;;_

4,ggo,6;
15,460,033
13,214,434
22,923,681
38,953,306

193d99,85q

162/68Ss6

FV

10

10

10

10

10

10
tr

10

10

10

10

10

10

1,250,000

5,497,500

3,740,000

315,000

56,971,922

12,250,000

8,723,000

104,409,000

AMOUNT

7,820
147,000

32,404,313

12,870,213

30,837,203
61,178,140

31,000
30,182,'X33

37,883,984
52,877,746
21,069,553

7,765,04V
57,638,469
27,716,847

25,234,229
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Amoumt

Unquoted 0there

Equiiy Shares

250 Equity Shares of CSE Ltd of Rs. 1 each fuliy caid

73300Equity Shares of Chattisgarh Prorect lndia P. Ltd. of Rs i0 each fully pard up

44000fquity Shares of Arvind Clothing P. LtC.

1500[quity Shares of Arvind Finlease P. Ltd.

ln Group Companies

175000'Equity Shares of Wallfort Share & Stock Brokers F. Ltd. Rs 10 each fully paid

500000 Equity Shares of W'allfort Prope/ties P Ltd, Rs, 10 each fully paid up

Prefrence Shares

ln Group Companies

8118000 Prefrence Shares of Wallfort Properties P, Ltd, Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Quoted Trade Equity Shares
Fully Paid up

Qtv
400

14700
200000

9051 6

200000
85000

1 00000
1 00000
50000

25000
20000

1 000000
200000
1 00000
40000
25000

6000
50000

1 00000
1 000000

1 0000
1 00000
50000

200000
200000

BH.R wAKELocK ;;""'"
CALADENIO LT

CHAMBAL FERTILISERS & CHEMICALS LTD
CHORDIA FOOD PRODUCTS LTD
DILIP BUILDCON LTD
DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
GATEWAY D ISTRI PARKS LTD
GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING CO.LTD
GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTI LIZERS &
CHEMICALS LTD.
GUJARAT SIDHEE CEMENT LTD.
GUJARATALKALIES & CHEMICALS LTD.

GVK POWER & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

HARR.ISONS MALAYALAM LTD.
INDIAN BANK
TNSECT|CTDES (rNDtA) LTD
MERCK LTD
NIIT LTD
POLYSPIN EXPORTS LTD
PREMIER EXPLOSIVES LTD
RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS LTD
RESPONSE INF
RENAISSANCE J EWELLERY LTD
RSWM LTD
SHIPPING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
TALWALKARS BETTER VALUE FITNESS LTD

FV

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
'10

10

10

10

1

10

10

10

10

2
10
'10

10

10

10

10

10

10

AMOUNT

16,366,032

25,5s1J2;
9,216,069

6,051,300

26,488,375
7,499,257

22,351,288

21,847,800
14,754,195

AMOUNT

7,820
147,000

11,317,336
48,061,017
27,342,179_

27,648,208

12,981 ,809
1,053,043
7 ,011,91

17,138,

12,498,

506,10
3,662,0

30,837,
58,370,

31,
9,927,471

46,116
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M/S Wallfoq't Financial Services g-td.

I

v

Qtv Security FV Non Curren'l Current

1 00000
1 00000
1 00000

1 9800
50000

40Q000

TATA CHEMICALS LTD.

TATA GLOBAL BEVER.AGES LIMITED
TRANSPORT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
VALIANT ORGANICS LTD

VATECH WABAG LTD

WELSPUN CCRP LIMITED
TOTAL

10

1

2

10

2

5

54,855,325
12,881 ,694
20.424.974

8,951,021
27,636,898
34.702.690

402,8'16,923 221,456,051

539,001,423 221"456,051
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Notes:

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(A) STGNTF|CANT ACCOUNTTNG POLTCTES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention,
l. in accordance with GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles in lndia comprising the mandatory

'iaccounting standards issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the

iprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, on the accrual basis, as adopted consistently by the
Company.

2. Use of estimates

in" Or"O"r"tion of financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses including the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements. Actual
results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying
financial statements. Any differences of actual results to such estimates are necognized in the
period in which the results are known / materialized.

3. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of the Fixed Assets
comprises purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use. The company provides pro-rata depreciation from the date on which asset
is acquired / put to use. ln respect of assets sold, pro rata depreciation is provided up o the date
on which the asset is sold. On all assets depreciation has been provided using the Straight Line
Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Borrowing Gosts

lnterest and'other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent related /
attributed to the acquisition of qualifying fixed assets are capitalized upto the date when such
assets are ready for its intended use and other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and
Loss Account

5. lnvestments

lnvestments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other lnvestments are classified as Long Term
lnvestments. lnvestments are further classified into lnvestments in Unquoted shares,
lnvestments in Quoted shares, lnvestment in Partnership Firm and lnvestment in Mutual Fund.

Long term investments are stated at cost, However, provison for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary, if any in the value of investrnents. Current
investments are valued at lower of cost and market value. Silver has been valued at Cost.
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7.

6. Revenue Recognition

lncome fl'om oBerations comprises profit I loss on sale of investments and derivative instrurnents.

Dividend lncome is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. lnterest on fixed
deposits is recognized on time proportion basis.

ln respectof other heads of income the company accounts the same on accrual basis.

I

Fr,nRloyee Benefits

Ddfined Contribution Schemes:
Tl1"@tributionPlansforpostemploymentbenefitsnamelyProvidentFund
that is recognized by the lncome TaxAuthorities.

I

Under the Provident Fund Plan, the company to the Government administered provident fund on
behalf of itsemployeesand hasnofurtherobligation beyond making itscontribution.

The company contributes to state plans namely Employees State lnsurance Fund and Employees
Pension Schemeand has nofurtherobligation beyond making itscontribution. ':

The company's contribution to the above funds is charged to revenue every year.

Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity is post employment benefit and is in the nature of Defined Benefit Plan. The liability
recognized in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligation
atthe balance sheet date togetherwith the adjustments for unrecognized actuarialgains or losses and
the past service cost. An independent actuary calculates the defined benefit obligation at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial Gains or losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions and are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss account as lncome or
Expense.

Compensated Absences:
As per the policy of the company, an employee cannot carry forward leave. The accumulated leave
has to be enchased annually. As no obligation arises on account of employees rendering service that
increases their entitlement to future compensated absences, the amount of compensated absence
paid is charged to the Profit and Loss account.

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense as and when incurred.

Taxes on lncome

lncome Tax expense comprises currenttax (i.e. amount of taxforthe period determined in accordance
with the income tax law), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences
between accounting income and taxable income forthe period).

CurrentTax:
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the accounting year in
accordance with the lncome TaxAct 196'1 after considering tax allowances and exemptions, if any.

8.
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o

DeferrcdTax:

A deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are
recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance sheet
date. Deferred tax charge or credit is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that
originate in one accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate
amount. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasoRable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assdts can be realized and are re
assessed forthe appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each baiance sheet date.

lnlpairment of Assets

The carrying value of fixed assets is neviewed for impairment at each Balance Sheet date to determine
whbtherthere is any indication of impairment.

lf the carrying value of the fixed assets exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss
is recognized in the Profit & Loss account and the fixed assets are written down to their recoverable
amount.

Foreign CurrencyTransactions 
i

Transactions in the foreign currency, which are of revenue nature, are accounted for at the exchange
rate prevaiiing on the date of transaction. Current liabilities and/or assets are translated at the year
end rate. The difference between the rate prevailing on the date of transaction and on the date of
settlement as also on translation at the end of the year is recognized as income or expenses as the
case may be.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAssets

The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Adisclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is
madg. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a note.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it ls
virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in which the change occurs.

Prior Period

The lncome or expense which arise in the current period as a result of errsrs and omissions in
preparation of financialstatement of one or more prior period are considered as prior period items and
are shown separately in the financialstatements.

Cash Flow

Cash Fiows are reporied using the lndirect tt/ethod whereby Profit before tax is adjusted forthe effects
of transaction of non cash nature and any deferrals or accrubls of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from regular operating, financing and investing activities of the company are
segregated.

10.

11.

12.

13.
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{B} NOTES FORMTNG PART OF THEACCOUNTS

1. Deferred Tax

For the current year, a sum of Rs. 52,51,376/-{Previous year - Rs" 10,93,77AH has been
recognized as a deferred tax in the Profit &.l-oss Accouni and the same has been credited to the
Deferred TaxAssetaic in the Balance Sheet.

, As on March 31 ,2018, deferred tax on account of timing difference on depreciation of fixed assets

. i and provision forgratuitywas Rs. 2,95,99,4731(Previous year-Asset Rs. 3,48,50,849/-).

\'I 2.'As of March 3'1 , 2018, the Company had no outstanding dues to small-scale industrial undertakings

i .(PreviousYearRs. Nil).

I 3. The company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006 and hence disclosures relating to amounts
unpaid as atthe yearend togetherwith interest paid/payable underthisAct have not been given.

4. ln the opinion of the Board, CurrentAssets, Loans & advances have the value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equalto the amount atwhich they are stated.

5. The company pledges lnvestments towards margin requirement for trading in equity / derivatives.

6. Bank Overdraft represents Credit faci I ity for Pay in, pay out and margin requ irements

7. The National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange have a lien on Fixed Deposits which
have been kept for Margin and Base Capital Requirements.

8. Expenditure in foreign currency
(a) Current Year - Travelling - Rs. 1 .80 Lakhs (Previous year -6.93 Lakhs )

9. Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans as perActuarial Valuation as at March 31, 2018

a. Changesinthepresentvalueoftheprojectedbenefitobligationareasfollows:

Particulars 20',7 -2018 2016 -2017

Liability at the Beqininq of the vear 30,26,459 23 13 102
lnterest Cost 2,27,590 1,86,667
Current Service cost 4.63.823 3.53.375
tsenefit Paid
Actuarlal (gains)/losses on obligation 5,92,166 1 ,73,315

Liability at the end of the year 43,10,038 30,26,459
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b. Ghanges in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

t

c. Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars 2017-201& 2016-20'€7
Fair Value of Pian Assets at the beqinninq of the vear
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contributions
Actuarial gains (losses)
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year

TotalActuarial oains / (losses) to be recoqnized 5,92,166 1,73,315

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017

Liability at the end of the year 43,10,038 30.26.459
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the vear
Difference 43,10,038 30,26,459
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet 43,10,038 30,26,459

d. Amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017

Current service cost 4.63,823 3,53,375
lnterest cost 2,27,590 1,86,667
Exoected return on olans assets
NetActuarial (gain)/ loss recoqnised in the Vear 5.92.166 1.73.315
Net benefit irxoense 12.83.579 7.13.357

e. ActuarialAssumptions

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-20',7

Discount rate 7.860 7.52%
RetirementAge 60 60
Salary Escalation 5% 5%
Employee turnover ao/a/o 2o/o
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l0.Related partydisclosure has been rnade as perAccounting Standard 1B issued bythe lnstituteof
CharteredAccountants of lndia, as under:

Related Party Relationship

Assoeiate Enterprises

Wallfort Properties Pvt. Ltd.
Wallfort Commodities Pvt. Ltd.rl 
Wallfort Share & Stock brokers Pvt. Ltd.

it*SSilverLLP
Key Management personnel

.Rsnof Bharadia
Deepak Lahoti
'Manoj Bharadia

Relatives of key management personnel

Abhishek Maheshwari Radhakishan Bharadia
Aditya Maheshwari Radhakishan Bharadia HUF
Aditi Bharadia Ramdevi Lahoti
Aniket Bharadia Ramkumar Bharadia
Ashok Bharadia HUF Ramkumar Bharadia HUF
Damoderi Bharadia Rashmi Lahoti
Deepa Bharadia Ritika Bharadia
Deepak Lahoti HUF Sangeeta Bharadia
Kamladevi Bharadia Sarita Maheshwari
Manoj Bharadia HUF Shrivallabh Bharadia
Megha Bharadia Shrivallabh Bharadia HUF
Moolchand Lahoti Shyamsunder Bharadia
Moolchand Lahoti HUF Shyamsunder Bharadia HUF
Neha Bharadia Sunil Bharadia
Pankaj Lahoti Sunil Bharadia HUF
Pankaj Lahoti HUF Tulsiram Bharadia HUF
Poonam Lahoti Vandana Bharadia
Pratik Bharadia Vijay Bharadia
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Farticulans Associate Enterprises Key Managernent
Fersonnel

Relatives

2018 (Rs.) 2017 (Rs.l 2018 {Rs.} 20xZ {Rs.} 2018 (Rs.) 2017 {Rs.}
Brokeraqe e7t 9.06 1.1e 0" 18 I .U.) ai2
Advances Refunded 90.CICI

Silver Furchased 80.34
Other Exoenses h t'r.l 3"00
Rent 10.1 5 10.15 33 11 33 11

Saiaiv 24.44 24.04 57.76 46.06

Transactiq:rs {Bs. l{r l-akhs}

Outstahding Balances (Rs. ln Lakhs)

Note:
o Related Party relationships are as identified by the company and relied upon by theAuditorso Transactions carried out with related parties referred to above are in the ordinary course of business

1 1. Auditors Remuneration

12. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has constituted the CSR Committee as required underthe provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Based on the recommendations of the CSR Committee, the Board of Direciors of
Wallfort Financial Services Ltd. approved the CSR Budget of Rs. 36,57 ,1751- for FY 2O1T-18 towards
CSRactivities.
o Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs. 36,57,175l-r Amount spent during the year is Rs. 32,09,9821

Particulars Associate Enterprises Key Management
Personnel

Relatives

2018 (Rs.) 2017 (Rs.) 2018 (Rs. 2017 (Rs. 2018 (Rs.) 2017 (Rs.)

lnvestments 1253.82 1253.82

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
CY

Amount (Rs.)
LY

Statutory Audit Fees 1,00,000 50,000
Tax Auditing Fees 40,000 30,000
Consulting Fees 10,000 10,000
Taxes 27,000
Others (lncluding Out of Pocket Expense) 6,000

Tota! 1,77,009 96,000

Particulars ln Cash
Yet to be

paid in cash Total

Construction/acquisition of anv asset
il On purposes other than (i) above 32,09,982 4,47.193 36,57,175
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I

13. Contingent liabilities
a. Unexpired Bank Guarantees - 5 Cr.

14. Earningspershare
Earnings per Share has been calculated as per Accounting Standard 20 issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia, as under:

f5. SegmentReporting

Jh9 gomqany is engaged in single segment and there are no separate reportable segments as defined
in AS- 17.

1 6. Provisions made for the year ended March 91 ,2019 comprises of

17. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

t8. The previous year's figures have been recast/ restated, wherever necessary, to conform to the current
year's classification.

For S. Rakhecha & Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN No'108490w sd/- sd/- sd/-
cA. suresh B. Rakhecha l-sHoK BHARADIA DEEPAK LAHorl MANOJ BHARADIA
proprietor (Managing Director) (whole'Time 9g:g!ql & cFo) (whole-Time Director)

M. No.03g560 DtN:00407830 DtN:0i765511 DtN:00035385

Place: Mumbai
Date:291512018

Particulars FY 2018 FY 2Q17

Amount used as numerator - Profit after tax 14,09,24,062 r,a7.27.437
No. of Shares 9687200 9687200
Basic & diluted earning per share 14.42 11"43

Particulars Opening Balances
as on 11412017

Provided on
31t3t2018

Provisions regrouped

reversed / paid during the

vear ended 31R/2018

Closing balance as
of 31/3/2018

Gratuitv 30.26.459 12.83.579 43.10.038
lncome Tax 3,30,00,000 3,10,00,000 3,30,00,000 3,10,00,000
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

ClN i

H;:,::"T""?1":'""' , -M"t""*r*
I Registered address : I

I g-oit 1.t

I Folio No. / Client ld It'-'.-
IDPIDl"-t-, ' 

l

lMe,beingthemembe(s)ofWallfortFinancialServicesLimitedhold-sharesofthe
above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name :-

Address :

Email ld : Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name :

Address :

Email ld : Signature: or failing hir.rl/h6r'

3. Name :

Address :

Email ld : Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty-Third (23")

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 29'n September, 2018 at the registered

office of the Company at 2054, Hari Chambers, S. B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400001 at 09:00 a.m. and
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

ClN i

Name of the Company :

Registered Office : '

Naeg of the member(s)
Registered address
Emailld
Folio No. / Client ld
DP ID.

at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resglutions as are indicated below:
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Sr.
Nn Resolutions Aqainst For

1. To consider and adopt audited financial statement as
on 31"'March 2018.

2
To appoint a Directon in place of Mr. Ashok Bharadia
who retires by rotation and has offered himself for re
aopointment.

.) To appoint Mr. Ashok Bharadia as Managing Director of
the Company w.e.f. 28'nApril 2019.
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lo. l Resolutions |R
1. I To consider and adopt;rdit"d fr""c,,a' 

I on er " rrrr"r"n ior g. -- | I I

^ I To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Bharadia I I Nz 
I who retires by rotation and has offereci himself for re j i i

Iappointment. I I I

3" I To appoint Mr. Ashok Bharadia as Managing Director of I I i

ItheCompanyw.e.f.28'^April2019. ! i I..

',

Signed this...............day of........ ......,..20......

I Rtrix I

M"',.b*b sg*,"- i n"u"n'" 
II Stamp 
Itt

Sg""trt= 
"f 

1". Pr*y Sgr"t*" 
"f 

,"o Pr*y

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

,
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ATTENDENCE SLIP

*Note : ln case the shares are held in dematerialized form

I hereby record my presence at the Twenty-Third(23'o) Annual General Meeting of Wallfort Financial

Services Limited held on 29* September 2018 at 9.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company at

205A, Hari Chambers, S.B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 or at any adjournmentthereof.

SIGNATURE OF THE ATTENDEE:

NAME OF THE MEMBER/ PROXY/
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

FOLff) NO.

*DP ID & CLIENT ID
I

NO. OF SHARES HELD

g0
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